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Chairman’s Statement X EHE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors of Shenyang Public Utility Holdings
Company Limited, | am pleased to present the results of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

During the year, the Group focused on the development of the
existing project and expanded into credit business in Hong Kong.

Despite completion of remaining infrastructure construction work
of Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project, the
acceptance of completion and transfer is still in progress, resulting
in a substantial decrease in turnover of the Group for the 2014
Financial Year to RMB86,248,000 as compared with that in the
2013 Corresponding Period. However, profit after tax amounted to
RMB44,061,000, representing an increase of 279.0% as compared
with RMB 11,639,000 in the 2013 Corresponding Period. The increase
was mainly due to the gain from disposal of Guangzhou Zhongzhan.

In May 2014, the Group acquired 100% equity interests in Newpont
Finance Limited to expand into the credit business in Hong Kong.
Newpont Finance Limited is a licensed money lender in Hong Kong.
Given that the Hong Kong Monetary Authority intends to tighten
the credit restrictions of banks on licensed money lenders, which will
have an adverse effect on the credit business development of licensed
money lenders in Hong Kong. The board of directors will prudently
review the development plans of its credit business in Hong Kong.

As at the date of this report, the disposal of Guangzhou Zhongzhan
had been completed and the proceeds from disposal had been
received. In addition, to expand business mix and build a steady
growth platform, the Group entered into an agreement to acquire an
integrated logistics park development project in Longgang District,
Shenzhen from an independent third party in December 2014
providing comprehensive range of integrated logistics and warehouse
storage facilities and services. As a result of the change in construction
planning, the completion of the project is expected to be postponed
to 2017. Currently, the acquisition is in progress in accordance with
the agreement.
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Chairman’s Statement £EHE

In March 2015, the Group entered into an agreement to acquire
commercial premises comprising 40 properties units with an area of
2,262.66 square metres in Panyu, Guangzhou for its own use and
investment purposes. The transaction is still in progress.

In 2015, the Group will continue to focus on the development
of existing projects, accelerate the acceptance of completion and
transfer of the project in Chaozhou as well as step up its efforts
in the development of the logistics park. Leverage on its sound
financial conditions, the Group will continue to seek new investment
opportunities. Meanwhile, the Group will endeavour to complete the
share placing under the general mandate to strengthen its financial
foundation.

Finally, I would like to extend heartfelt thanks to all the shareholders,

management team and employees for their efforts and contributions
made to the Group in the year 2014.

Ma Zhong Hong
Chairman

27 March 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E RS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the 2014 Financial Year, the turnover of the Group amounted
to RMB86,248,000 (2013: RMB336,800,000), representing a
decrease of approximately 74.4%. The decrease in turnover
is primarily due to the decrease in income generated from the
infrastructure construction business resulted from the further delay
in acceptance of the completion and transfer of the remaining
infrastructure site of Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial
Park Project.

Profit after tax for the 2014 Financial Year amounted to
RMB44,061,000 (2013: RMB11,639,000) an increase of
approximately 278.6% over 2013 Corresponding Period. Such
increase is primarily due to the gain recognized from the disposal
of Guangzhou Zhongzhan.

Earnings per share was approximately RMB4.32 cents comparing
with the 2013 Corresponding Period of RMB1.14 cents.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Infrastructure Construction Business

As at the date of this report, Zhongfang Chaozhou, a subsidiary
of the Company, has substantially completed the levelling work of
the land covered by the high voltage line. The construction work
of the 4,500-mu construction land of phase | of the Chaozhou
Jing Nan Industrial Park Project has been basically completed.

During the 2014 Financial Year, Chaozhou Jinshan Investment
and Development Company Limited confirmed the acceptance
of completion and transfer of the 400-mu construction land
according to the procedures for acceptance of completion and
transfer of the cooperation agreement. Zhongfang Chaozhou
recognised revenue approximately of RMB84,200,000.

The acceptance of completion and transfer of the remaining
2,500-mu construction land is still in progress. The Board considers
that acceptance of completion and transfer of the construction
land will be completed in the near future.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E R824

REVIEW OF CREDIT BUSINESS

On 30 May 2014, the Group acquired Newpont Finance Limited
to commence the credit business in Hong Kong. Newpont Finance
Limited is a licensed money lender in Hong Kong. During the 2014
Financial Year, Newpont Finance Limited recorded revenue of
approximately RMB2,048,000.

BUSINESS PROSPECTS

The Group will continue to implement the existing strategies and
focus on the infrastructure construction business. At the same
time, it will actively promote the acquisition of logistics park and
development of the logistics park project. The Group will also
identify projects with investment potential from time to time.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group adopts a prudent financial management policy to
management the working capital. As of 31 December 2014,
the Group's total assets amounted to RMB769,482,000 (2013:
RMB1,333,145,000), representing an decrease of 42.3%. Non-
current assets and currents assets as at 31 December 2014 were
RMB127,209,000 (2013: RMB107,133,000) and RMB642,273,000
(2013: RMB1,226,012,000) respectively. The assets were
financed by current liabilities of RMB181,551,000 (2013:
RMB789,455,000) and shareholders equity of RMB587,931,000
(2013: RMB543,690,000).

As of 31 December 2014, the Group has no bank borrowings. The
Group’s current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) was 3.54
(2013: 1.55) and gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) was 0.24
(2013: 0.59).

The Group is actively pursuing to expand the capital base of the
Company. Details of the plan to enlarge the share capital are set
out in the paragraph headed ‘Plans for Enlarging Share Capital’.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E RS

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Disposal of Guangzhou Zhongzhan

On 13 August 2013, the Company as the vendor and Shenzhen
Chengxin Xingye Trading Company Limited* 3| fs(= B2 2 5
BFRAF] (“Chengxin Xingye”) as the purchaser entered into the
disposal agreement in relation to the disposal of the entire share
capital and the shareholder’s loan of Guangzhou Zhongzhan
at the consideration of RMB280 million. The disposal has been
completed in January 2014.

On 22 July 2014, the Company received a notice from Chengxin
Xingye pursuant to which Chengxin Xingye requested the
Company to reduce the final payment of the consideration from
RMB119 million to RMB69 million. The reason for such request is
due to the increasing financial pressure of Chengxin Xingye as a
result of the unsatisfactory pre-sale performance of the project.
The Board has entered into lengthy negotiations with Chengxin
Xingye for the proposed reduction in consideration and have
reach an agreement on 11 November 2014.

On 11 November 2014, the Company entered into the deed
of amendment with the Chengxin Xingye pursuant to which
the Company and the Chengxin Xingye agreed to adjust the
consideration for the disposal from RMB280 million to RMB230
million.

The deed of amendment has duly passed by the shareholders by
way of poll at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 29 December 2014. As of the date of this report, the
outstanding consideration has been fully settled by Chengxin
Xingye.

Please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 13
August 2013, 26 November 2013, 6 January 2014, 24 July 2014,
11 November 2014 and 29 December 2014 respectively for
further details.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B E:fwmEE 2D

Termination of the Acquisition of Office Premise

On 20 December 2013, Shenzhen Jinma, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company has entered into the sale and purchase
agreement in relation to the acquisition of an office premise
with floor area of 5,000 square meters to be constructed on a
parcel of land, in Shenzhen (the “Land”). Due to the change in
development plan of the Land, the Vendor is unable to fulfil its
obligations under the sale and purchase agreement.

On 10 March 2014, both parties entered into the termination
agreement to terminate the sale and purchase agreement
with immediate effect. Please refer to the announcement of
the Company dated 20 December 2013 and 10 March 2014
respectively for further details.

Acquisition of 100% equity interests in Newpont Finance
Limited

On 30 May 2014, Kingma Overseas, the wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company has acquired 100% equity interests in Newpont
Finance Limited from an independent third party at a total
consideration of HK$1,800,000. Newpont Finance Limited is a
limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and is a licensed
money lender under the Money Lenders Ordinance (Chapter
163 of the laws of Hong Kong). Upon the completion of the
acquisition, Newpont Finance Limited became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group. Please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 5 June 2014 for further details.

Acquisition of 70% equity interests in Shenzhen Zhong De
Logistics Company Limited

On 12 December 2014, Shenzhen Shen He Chuang Jian
Investment Development Company Limited* (“Shenzhen Shen
He") RIITILMEIEILEZERER AR, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company is the purchaser and Shenzhen
Newpont Investment Company Limited as the vendor has entered
into a sale and purchase agreement in relation to the acquisition
of 70% equity interests in Shenzhen Zhong De Logistics Company
Limited (“Shenzhen Zhong De").
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Management Discussion and Analysis E&E

Shenzhen Zhong De owns a land use right of a parcel of land
located at Longgang District in Shenzhen (&I EERE), with a
total site area of approximately 70,793.7 square meters. The land
will be developed into an integrated and multifunctional logistics
park, providing comprehensive range of integrated logistics
and warehouse storage facilities and service. The completion of
construction of the project is originally scheduled before December
2015. However, due to the change in construction plan, the
completion date of the project is expected to be postponed to end
of 2017.

As at the date of this report, Shenzhen Shen He has made a total
payment of RMB100 million being part of the consideration of
the acquisition. The final payment of the consideration will be
made upon the change in industry and commercial registration of
Shenzhen Zhong De has been completed and the new business
registration certificate has been obtained by the Shenzhen Zhong
De. The relevant registration procedures are still in progress. Please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 12 December
2014 for further details.

During the 2014 Financial Year, save as disclosed above, there
was no material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries and associate
companies of the Company.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, EMOLUMENTS, TRAINING
SCHEMES AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed a total of 41
(2013: 55) employees (including Directors of the Company). The
Group has entered into employment contracts with all employees,
and offered employment package according with their positions,
qualifications, experience and ability. During the 2014 Financial
Year, the aggregate salaries and emoluments amounted to
RMB2,955,000 (2013: 2,822,000). The Group also provide
benefits to employees, such as contributions to endowment
insurance, basic medical insurance and housing reserve in
accordance with the relevant laws of the PRC.

The Group has not adopted any share option scheme for any of its
senior management or employees.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E R824

ASSETS SECURED/PLEDGED

During the 2014 Financial Year, no assets of the Group was
secured or pledged for borrowing or banking facilities (2013: Nil).

CURRENCY RISKS

Other than those subsidiaries established in Hong Kong, the
revenue and expenses of the Group are mainly denominated in
Renmibi. As at 31 December 2014, the Group has no significant
risks due to foreign exchange, interests, currency swaps or other
financial derivatives.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in Note 40 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in this report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Acquisition of properties in Panyu

On 16 March 2015, the Company and the independent third party
has entered into a sale and purchase agreement in relation to the
acquisition of a total of 40 commercial properties units of Panyu
Wanda Plaza in Guangzhou with a total area of approximately
2262.66 square meters at a consideration of approximately
RMB43,217,000. Since the applicable percentage ratios for the
transaction is less than 5%, the Acquisition did not constitute
a discloseable transaction of the Company under Chapter 14
of the Listing Rules and is not subject to the reporting and
announcement requirements thereunder.

The commercial properties are intended to be used as Company’s
office and investment purpose. At the date of this report, the
acquisition has not yet completed.

Resignation of directors and nomination of director
candidates

On 30 March 2015, Mr. Ma Zhong Hong has tendered his
resignation as an executive director of the Company and Ms.
Zhang Lei Lei has tendered her resignation as a non-executive
director of the Company with effect from the date of the annual
general meeting of the Company to be held in June 2015 (the
"Upcoming AGM").
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Management Discussion and Analysis E&E

On the same day, Mr. Zhang Jing Ming and Ms. Li Yu Xiang have
been nominated as the candidates for election as an executive
director and non-executive director of the Company respectively
at the Upcoming AGM of the Company.

According to the articles of association of the Company, the
appointment of director is subject to approval by the shareholders
of the Company at the general meeting of the Company. The
relevant resolution in relation to the appointment of Mr. Zhang
and Ms. Li will be put forward to the Upcoming AGM for the
shareholders’ consideration and approval by way of ordinary
resolution.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 30
March 2015 for further details.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT HELD

Saved as disclosed herein this section, the Group had no
significant investment held for the 2014 Financial Year.

PLANS FOR ENLARGING SHARE CAPITAL

The Group is actively pursing to enlarge its share capital through
further issuance of Shares, with view to increasing its general
working capital and building a strong financial foundation.

On 29 May 2013, the Company entered into a conditional placing
agreement with Karl-Thomson Securities Company Limited,
being the placing agent, pursuant to which the placing agent
has conditionally agreed to procure not less than six placees to
subscribe for and purchase of no more than 84,080,000 new
H-Shares on a best efforts basis. Details of the placing is set out in
announcement of the Company dated 29 May 2013.

On 17 June 2014, the Company has obtained the formal approval
from CSRC for the placing of H-shares. In order to allow sufficient
time for the Company and the placing agent to complete the
placing, the long stop date of placing H-shares was extended to
31 December 2014.

On 31 December 2014, the long stop date of placing H-Shares
was further extended to 30 June 2015, details of which are set
out in the announcement of the Company dated 31 December
2014.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EEREREEEBN A

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Ma Zhong Hong, aged 42, is the chairman and an executive
director of the Company. He joined the Group since June 2013.
Mr. Ma is the People’s Representative of the Sixth Session of
Luohu District, Shenzhen. He graduated from the Management
School, Jinan University (B85 KE24C 7 & 18 £2657) with a bachelor
degree in 2004. Later, he studied in Beijing Normal University
Institute of Economics and Business Administration (3t FEH &5 A
B8 EART) and is now the vice president of Association of
the Alumni of Entrepreneurs of Beijing Normal University (1t
EEl KB ER AT EE). Mr. Ma is currently the chairman
of Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company Limited (&3l
TeEEEBEIEARAR). Mr. Ma has extensive experience in
corporate governance, development of real estate projects and
property development and investment.

Mr. Huang Zhen Kun, aged 55, is an executive director of the
Company. Mr. Huang was re-designated from non-executive
director to executive director of the Company with effect from 3
March 2014. He joined the Group since June 2013. He graduated
from Shenzhen University (%&3II7K&) majoring in economics.
He is currently the general manager of Zhongfang Chaozhou
Investment Development Company Limited (1 & #MN1% &
AR AT, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Mr.
Huang has extensive experience in corporate governance and
management of real estate projects.

Mr. Deng Xiao Gang, aged 54, is an executive director of the
Company. He joined the Group since June 2013. He graduated
from the Urban Construction and Engineering Department of
Chongging Institute of Architectural and Engineering (B2 T
F2EB7) in 1983 with a bachelor degree in engineering, majoring
in water supply and drainage. Mr. Deng has extensive experience
in corporate governance and management of real estate projects.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EERESREEEBN A

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Yin Zong Chen, aged 51, is a non-executive director of
the Company. He joined the Group since March 2014. Mr. Yin
graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology (M /& T2 K
&) with a master degree in Architecture and Civil Engineering
Professional. He has also achieved the qualification as a national
registered constructor and registered supervision engineer. From
2009 to 2011, Mr. Yin has successively held positions as the
deputy general manager and responsible officer of the contracting
division in Shenzhen Construction (Group) Company Limited (%
YR (EE)BRAF). He is currently served as the deputy
president in Jinma Holding (Group) Company Limited (& B2 %
EABR A F]). Mr. Yin has over 20 years' experience in architecture,
civil engineering and infrastructure construction.

Ms. Zhang Lei Lei, aged 37, is a non-executive director of
the Company. She joined the Group since February 2012. She
graduated with a bachelor’s degree in accounting from the Anhui
Finance & Trade College (Z#8f & £F5) in July 2000. From 2002
until now, Ms. Zhang has been working as the officer of Land
and Real Estate Research Center, China Development Institute
(P B4R A F 3R 756%); and the general manager of Investment
Department and the director of Beijing Qian Jing Real Estate
Investment Company Limited (At AT R BEHIREGRAF]). Ms.
Zhang has extensive experience in the negotiation, investment,
development and management of large consolidated real estate
projects.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EEREREEEBN A

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan, aged 42. Mr. Chan graduated
from the University of New South Wales, Australia with a Bachelor
of Commerce degree in Accounting and Computer Information
Systems. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a member of Certified Public
Accountants, Australia and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. Mr. Chan has over 15 years of experience in auditing,
accounting, investment and financial management. Between July
2000 and August 2001, Mr. Chan was an investment manager
with Softbank China Venture Investments Limited. Between April
1995 and June 2000, he worked at Ernst & Young in Hong Kong
and his last position was a senior associate with the audit and
corporate finance department.

Mr. Chan is currently (i) an associate director of Go-To-Asia
Investment Limited; (ii) an independent non-executive director
of China Dredging Environment Protection Holdings Limited
(formerly known as Xiangyu Dredging Holdings Limited) (Stock
code: 871); Far East Holdings International Limited (Stock code:
36) and Hao Tian Development Group Limited (Stock code: 474),
whose respective securities are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange, and (iii) an independent non-executive director
of Changhong Jiahua Holdings Limited (Stock code: 8016) and
L&A International Holdings Limited (Stock code: 8195), whose
respective securities are listed on the growth enterprise market of
the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chan was the independent non-executive director of the
Company since 12 February 2009 and has resigned on 21 June
2013. Furthermore, Mr. Chan was an independent non-executive
director of Beautiful China Holdings Company Limited (stock
code: 706) between March 2013 and February 2014 and Capital
VC Limited (stock code: 2324) between August 2004 and April
2012 respectively, the securities of both companies are listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Guan Jian, aged 59, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since June 2013. He graduated from
Southwestern University of Finance and Economics (77 81 48 K £2)
with a master degree in economics in 1988. Mr. Yu has extensive
experience in corporate risk management and asset management.
Since 2012 to now, Mr. Yu has been the independent director of
Sichuan Tianyi Science & Technology Co., Ltd. (P9I x—RHIAK
BEBR/ATF]), a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(Stock code: 600378). Besides, he is currently the vice president of
Dong Yin Development (Holdings) Company Limited (5248 2% & (5
f%) BB A F).
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EERaREBEEN A

Mr. He Qing Jia, aged 31. He was graduated from the University
of Electronic Science and Technology with a master degree in
Measurement Technology and Instruments. Since 2011, Mr. He
has worked as the business development manager of Huawei
Technologies Company Limited EEAHITAR A7) and the
assistant of the general manager of Shenzhen Tong Heng Micro
Technology Company Limited GRYITIR = HEHE AR 2 A).
Mr. He has extensive experience in corporate management and
managing external relations.

SUPERVISORS:

Mr. Wang Xing Ye, aged 38, is a supervisor of the Company
since February 2009. He graduated from the Xian University of
Technology with a bachelor’s degree in economics in 1999 and
graduated from Peking University of School of Government with
a profession of political science and public administration in 2009.
He was conferred a master’s degree in software engineering
by the Northeastern University in January 2013. Mr. Wang is
currently the manager of the Division of Listing Rules Compliance
in Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited and
the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the Company. He
has profound experience in investment and financing, asset and
business reorganization.

Mr. He Song Xi, aged 60. He was graduated from Guangdong
Puning Jianin Secondary School (EREEMEFH T E) with a
high-school education level. He was a member of the second
Youth Federation of Puning City. Since 2004 to 2014, Mr. Ho
has successively held positions as the deputy general manager of
Shenzhen An Ye Real Estate Group Company Limited CEIITAZ %
HELEE AR A7) and the deputy general manager of Shenzhen
Si Ji Wan Jia Department Store Company Limited (Z3ITAHZg
FAEABRAT). He is currently served as the deputy general
manager of Shenzhen Xing Fu Hotel Management Company
Limited* RINTEBEEERERAF. Mr. Ho has extensive
experience in corporate management and business culture.

Ms. Huang Yong Jing, aged 36. Ms. Huang was graduated from
Zhangzhou University with a bachelor degree in food engineering.
Since 2002, Ms. Huang has successively worked as the food
inspector in Ximen Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine Bureau
(BP9 AR #®5BZF), executive manager and deputy
general assistant of Shenzhen Pico Investment and Development
Company Limited ORITERKEZERABRAF]) and the
executive assistant of Shenzhen Anye Property Holdings Limited
CRINTH e EEFE AR B R A F)). She is currently worked in the
integrated management department of the Company. Ms. Huang
is experienced in business administration and managing external
relations and affairs.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management EEREREEEBN A

Mr. Zhang Yun Feng, aged 51. He was graduated from Anhui
University of Finance and Economics (Z#ET4& X E) majoring
in commodity science. Since 1999, Mr. Zhang has worked as
deputy general manager of the marketing department in the
headquarters of the Kunlun Securities Company Limited (& @&
A EMR /A7), marketing director of Shenzhen sale branch of the
Hong Yuan Securities Company Limited (ZIRZE 5D BER D
B]) and the general manager of Anhui Xin Tai Yuan Technology
Company Limited (ZHEBRITEEL AR A F]). Mr. Zhang has
extensive experience in capital management.

Ms. Yi Shi Min, aged 27. She was graduated from Southwest
University, Chongqing (EEFEFIAZ), majoring in business
administration. Since 2010, Ms. Yi has successively worked as
the secretary of the vice president of Shenzhen Di Na Lin Trading
Company limited (RIITTEFIME ZHMR A R]), secretary of
the executive vice president of Mao Ye International Holdings
Limited (F¢ 3 BFRIZAT AR A F]). She is currently the manager
of the investment development team of the Company. Ms. Yi is
experienced in Investment development and business negotiations.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES:

Mr. Wu Tei Cheung, aged 57, is the Joint Company Secretary of
the Company. Mr. Wu is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wu was appointed as the Company
Secretary in May 2013.

Ms. Qian Fang Fang, aged 31, is a medium-level accountant and
the Joint Company Secretary of the Company. Ms. Qian graduated
from the Northwest University of professional accounting with a
bachelor’'s degree in management in 2006, and was conferred a
master’s degree in management in 2008. Ms. Qian was appointed
as the supervisor of the Company for the period from 12 February
2012 to 3 March 2014. Ms. Qian was appointed as Joint Company
Secretary on 6 March 2014.
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Report of the Supervisory Committee EE2H %

To the Shareholders,

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the supervisory
committee of Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited
(the “Supervisory Committee”), exercised conscientiously its
authority, safeguarded the interests of the Shareholders and the
Company, followed the principle of trustworthiness, honestly
carried out the duties of supervisors and worked cautiously and
diligently, in accordance with the Company Law of the PRC,
requirements of the relevant laws and regulations of Hong
Kong and the Articles of Association of the Company for their
accountability to the Shareholders.

During the year, the major work performed by the Supervisory
Committee included the attendance of the Board meetings;
reviewing the report of the Directors and reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board for the shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming annual general meeting; strictly and effectively
monitoring whether the policies and decisions made by the
management of the Company had conformed with the state laws
and regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company
or safeguarded the interests of the Shareholders. The Supervisory
Committee has also reviewed the performance of the Directors,
general manager and senior management in the daily operation
by various means, and seriously examined the Company'’s financial
affairs and its connected transactions. After the examination, the
Supervisory Committee concluded that:

1. the report of the Directors and the reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board for the shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming annual general meeting are in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations and the Articles of
Association of the Company;

2. the Directors, general manager and other senior
management of the Company have strictly followed
the principles of trustworthiness, worked diligently and
responsibly, and discharged their duties for the best
interest of the Company. The Supervisory Committee has
not discovered that any Directors, general manager and
other senior management of the Company had abused
their powers, damaged the interest of the Company or the
benefits of the shareholders and employees or contravened
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of
the Company;
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Report of the Supervisory Committee EE®#H &

3. the consolidated financial statements of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2014, which were audited
by ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited, have truly and
fairly reflected the operating results and financial position
of the Group. The related parties transactions were fair
and reasonable and had not infringed upon the interests
of the Company and the Shareholders.

The Supervisory Committee takes this opportunity to thank the

Shareholders, Directors and all the employees of the Company for
their supports in the past year.

By order of the Supervisory Committee

Mr. Wang Xing Ye
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Shenyang, 27 March 2015
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Report of the Directors EEEHE

The Directors present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Company are construction of
infrastructure and development of properties. The activities of its
subsidiaries are set out in note 41 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Details of segment information are set out in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income on page 40 to 41.

The state of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2014 is set out
in the consolidated statement of financial position on page 42 and
43.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the year are set out in note 42 to the consolidated financial
statements and consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively.
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Report of the Directors EE&2 &

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December
2014, calculated under the Company Law of the PRC, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company was established, amounted to
RMB Nil (2013: RMB Nil).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Association of the Company and under the laws of the PRC,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The summary of the results of the Group for the last five financial
years is set out on pages 149 and 150.

SHARE OPTIONS

As at the date of this report, no option has been granted or
agreed to be granted by the Company to any of its Directors,
Supervisors or employees.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Ma Zhong Hong
Mr. Deng Xiao Gang
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun
(re-designated from Non-Executive Director on 3 March 2014)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Yin Zong Chen (appointed on 3 March 2014)
Ms Zhang Lei Lei
Mr. Huang Zhen Kun
(appointed on 21 June 2013 and re-designated as
Executive Director on 3 March 2014)
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Report of the Directors EEEHE

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yu Guan Jian

Mr. Wei Jie Sheng (retired on 11 February 2015)

Mr. Wong Kai Tat (retired on 11 February 2015)

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (appointed on 12 February 2015)
Mr. He Qing Jia (appointed on 12 February 2015)

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to the Listing Rules and considers that all independent
non-executive Directors are independent to the Group in
accordance with the terms of the guidelines as set out in the
Listing Rules.

In accordance with Article 100 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, all the Directors shall be appointed at the general
meeting for a term of three years. A director may serve
consecutive terms if re-elected upon the expiration of the terms.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of Directors, Supervisors and senior
management are set out on pages from 13 to 17.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years from his/
her date of appointment as a Director or Supervisor (or until the
expiration of the term of the current session of the Board or
Supervisory Committee) and thereafter subject to termination by
either party giving not less than one month’s written notice to the
other party.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Apart from the Directors’ service contracts disclosed above, no
contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Group was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Directors EEE &

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES" AND SUPERVISORS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
Directors, chief executives and supervisors of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO), which are required (a) to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to therein; or (c) pursuant to the required standard of dealings
by Directors and Supervisors as referred to in Appendix 10 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Name of Director/

Number and
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EXVEBSET R 8D B EME AN R M AT
R KoK B (BIEREEF M E &N Z
ZEX  FERE IR BEENESEIR
7)) (o) EREFES KAEEHIE352158
SRAZIEDIFT R B MRS BIAR B
(OREZEHAXINABRARES LR
BT EmARBN ) SR 10FTEE S R EEFHETT

RZHELER ARG AR E KB RFTH
Rz MORRIT

Approximate
percentage of total
issued share capital

Supervisor Type of interests class of Shares held of the Company
HELXFERT
.31
EE EEMNE EaER RSBk S B R AEB EBiHESl
Mr. Ma Zhong Hong Held by controlled corporation 600,000,000 Domestic Shares 58.8%
BERTE mEEEEEE 600,000,0008% A& A%
Ms. Yi Shi Min Beneficial owner 50,000 H Shares 0.0049%
kL8 BEHEAA 50,000H A%
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the M EXCFRIREESN - R2014F12A31H » i

directors, chief executives and supervisors of the Company had
interests or short positions in any securities of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) which are required (a) to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b)
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) pursuant to the required standard of
dealings by Directors and Supervisors as referred to in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

ARBER RETRABREERARF]
SEAEMERDEE (B & RES R RDIE
XVED) WEME AT - HA@AREESFK
HIE GRPIEXVER R T M EBD BB G AN T
N PR SOAR (BRREBEESLRE
PR FHEX - REWEFLRBERN
RIRIOXR) + KO BRIEE S LG IEGIF
3521RZARC ARZ IR BI Pradt 80 B R T B9 A 2 310K
B ROBRBLETRBMEIOMHESTLE
FETRZNMREEN - ANE AR R M
LR SORE

20145 BEARAREROGAER AR
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2014, save as the Company’s Directors,
supervisors and chief executives, the following corporations and
individuals had interests and/or short positions in the Company’s
shares, underlying shares, securities, equity derivatives and/or
debentures, which are required to be recorded in the register of
members maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of
the SFO:

FERRREMAREMKRMHEZRH
HATREPHERRKE

HZE2014F128318 ' BARRES £F
FESITHRABUN  MTARIRALES
KATNRG « HERS - FFH  BRAITE
TAR/SEEPHESN AR B
LSRN AR BIRIEESLIEENE
336IKBN AR AT E R MATR R |

Percentage of total

Interest owners Shares issued share capital
HERTRFEH
HEBEA Bin BA
1 Shenzhen Jinma Asset Management Company 600,000,000 domestic shares 58.80%
Limited (“Jinma Asset”) 600,000,000/ A& %
MImeFEEERERAR(IEEEE]

2 Ma Zhong Hong (note 1) 600,000,000 domestic shares 58.80%
BER (M) 600,000,0000% A & f%

3 Lin Wei Cheng (note 2) 600,000,000 domestic shares 58.80%
MR (H1a2) 600,000,000/% A& %

4 HKSCC Nominees Limited (note 3) 418,458,900 H shares (listed shares) 41.01%
ERRREE(RBA)ARAR (H723) 418,458,900/% HAR ( AR 17)

Notes: Kt -

1. Ma Zhong Hong is a PRC legal person who holds 90% equity interests 1. BEBEEFBEA  ReFEERFI%
in Jinma Asset. Pursuant to Section 316 of the SFO, Ma Zhong Hong is i o RIBESH RAEKDIE3 161G - BES
also deemed to be interested in the underlying shares of the Company Mg E RIS Bi5 A M AR A8 R G
held by Shenzhen Jinma. HEEES -

2. Lin Wei Cheng is a PRC legal person who holds 10% equity interests in 2. MEXREFRENEA  REFEEFRB10%
Jinma Asset. Pursuant to Section 316 of the SFO, Lin Wei Cheng is also o RIBEF LG EOIE3 60 - MERK
deemed to be interested in the underlying shares of the Company held MEEEEE S EERARNARBIRERMD
by Jinma Asset. HERER -

3. As notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited, as of 31 December 2014, the 3. RBEBHETFREE(REA)BRABRBA
following participants of CCASS had interests amounting to 5.00% HE2014F12A8318 TP REE X HGL
or more of the total issued H shares of the Company as shown in the BEARREEZGREFONFTEARFTE
securities accounts in CCASS: BATHRRAR (D 48 £1#95.00% 3k A L -

) Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited as nominee (1) BITRIT(BE)BERATREES
holds 48,996,000 H shares, representing 11.65% of the issued 48,996,000A%HA% » 1A A a2 31T
H shares of the Company. HAZEY11.65% °

) The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited as (2) ERLBEERTERATNRERE
nominee holds 42,555,740 H shares, representing 10.12% of 42,555,740 HE - (R R Q& B 21T
the issued H shares of the Company. HA%10.12% °

(3) CMB International Securities Limited as nominee holds (3) BREBEBEELFBERAFRERSHS
40,924,000 H shares, representing 9.73% of the issued H 40,924,000f%HR% @ 1A Qa2 31T
shares of the Company. HA%9.73% -
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4. Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited as nominee holds 31,594,000 H
shares, representing 7.51% of the issued H shares of the Company.

5. Newpont Securities Limited as nominee holds 25,646,000 H shares,
representing 6.10% of the issued H shares of the Company.

6. Wing Lung Securities Limited as nominee holds 23,784,000 H shares,
representing 5.65% of the issued H shares of the Company.

7. Prudential Brokerage Limited as nominee holds 22,412,000 H shares,
representing 5.33% of the issued H shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, the Company
has not been notified of any interests and/or short positions in
shares, underlying shares, securities, equity derivatives and/or
debentures of the Company which are required to be recorded
in the register maintained in accordance with section 336 of the
SFO.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentage of sales and purchases for the year attributable to
the Group’s major customers and suppliers are as follows:

Sales

— the largest customer 98%
— five largest customers combined 100%
Purchases

— the largest supplier 65%
— five largest suppliers combined 100%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers disclosed above.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2014.

4. FEISRTT(EB) AR A TNRIERA31,594,000
ARHAR + AE AN R BB BT THIRAI7.51% ©

5. B FH AR R BRI A 25,646,000 % H
i - (R ARIEBEITHARAY6.10% ©

6. KEESHBRARNIERA23,784,0000&%H
f% - AEAA R B BT THAYHY5.65% °

7. EREFBRATNIERF22,412,000%H
i - (R ARIE BITHRAY5.33%

Br Eat RSN - AR RIFR20149F12 318
REEA I MERES M EEENE3361578
PETFE LML AR R RIS - HEH
BEf - EE - BRATET AR KEETH
KRR

FEERRHER

AERFARETERXP RHREERGHER
KRBT

e
—mARF 98%
—hARKEFAR 100%
708
— A ER 65%
—REREEEE 100%

BREE  BENBRARTARE(EES
B AR 5% S E B BT RAM R
FOR X EBRARS RAREEDRAT
s -

ETERSXHZEETA

ARARERMH L LR A0 2 ZHESF
Bl o ISEH EREE R 2EEERER &
LRHE2014F12 31 B ILFE D B TIZE

=R -
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DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

None of the Directors and Supervisors or their respective associates
was granted by the Company or its subsidiaries any right to
acquire shares or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate, or had exercised any such right during the year ended
31 December 2014.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Rules 3.21 and Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules, the Company established an audit committee with written
terms of reference. The primary duties of the audit committee are
to review and supervise the financial reporting process and internal
control systems of the Group. The audit committee comprises
two independent non-executive Directors and one non-executive
Director, namely Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (Chairman), Mr. Yu
Guan Jian and Mr. Yin Zong Chen.

The audit committee has reviewed the Group’s consolidated
results for the year ended 31 December 2014.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased or
sold any of the Company’s listed shares during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and the Group had certain related
party transactions as disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements, which are not required to comply with the
disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules.

ESRESHMEkMNRERHER

HZE2014F12A3MHLLFE  MBEERE
ERFESENHBABRARTXENBA
A% T AR A i LAMRBE AN 2 R) S (R fr] E b S
BRIk EEE - BINETEREER -

ERRAE

AR FHRANE321E MM 148RE
ARRBKNEZZE GV ETEEEBE
HE - EREECNTERSAEMRER
AEENYEREBIERNIIEH EL - 8]
BEESHMABUIENITE EMGLTE
(X))  RBERAER—BIENTEETFR
B e 4R -

EZEZE e BEMAEEEZ=2014F12A31
HIEFERGEELE -

BE  HEXRBOELAF LHES
RARFER » AR R SKEATA M E D A g
BESHEAQTEM LMY -
FERXSH

RAFEER  ARREAEEBEETHES

Ry BAREFBHENGEPBRRMEI
e EE T EMRRIMEESRE -
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PROPOSED CHANGE OF THE COMPANY NAME AND
REGISTERED ADDRESS

In May 2013, the Board proposed to change (i) the name of
the Company from “&ERAEERMDBRAF Shenyang
Public Utility Holdings Company Limited” to “®JIIti & Hix
% EER A% B R A" Shenzhen Jinma Development Holdings
Company Limited” and (ii) the existing registered address of the
Company to &I MRLES KL EEEABR21E211 (211,
2nd Floor, Block A and B, An Ye Xin Yuan, Yanfang Road, Luohu,
Shenzhen, the PRC). The relevant resolutions have been approved
by the Shareholders on 21 June 2013. The proposed change
of company name will take effect after all relevant approval,
authorities, licenses and consents have been obtained from the
relevant governmental authorities, and all filings and registration
procedures in the PRC have been completed. The proposed
change of the registered address of the Company is subject to
the completion of the registration procedures with Shenyang
Administration for Industry and Commerce (85 LT
&I F) and the completion of the relevant procedures for the
change of registration with Market Supervision Administration of
Shenzhen Municipality CFIITHHISE B EIRE). The registration
procedures for the above changes are still in progress. Details of
which is set out in the circular of the Company dated 28 May
2013.

AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES

In January 2014 and May 2014, the Company proposed to make
certain amendments to the Articles relating to among other
things, additional members elected to the Supervisory Committee
in order to bring the Articles in line with the Company Law and
the relevant regulatory requirements of the PRC. Detailed of which
is set out in the announcement of the Company dated 16 January
2014 and the circular of the Company dated 14 May 2014. The
proposed amendments have been approved by the Shareholders
on 3 March 2014 and 27 June 2014 respectively.

B 5% 5H O 20 F) 5 18 e ik R b duk

R201355H - EFGEEBOARFBHEH
[ &F% A A2 B B0 B BR A AlShenyang Public
Utility Holdings Company Limited ] £ 2k &1 /%
T & 1IR3 B iR 9 B IR A 7 Shenzhen
Jinma Development Holdings Company
Limited | : M (i)A2 8138 & s fit s ut 2k A=
RN IEFS K X BEABIR21E211 - B
REBREMN2013F6 421 BERFHE - &2
7% DA B 4 T 2R £ ER 1S A0 B U #  — 4T
HBEZIE K - FAIRAE - XERT
B — IR RAMFE - FAEE - &
BERARNE M AT K RS T L
MITHEERABRZEERIMFE UK
TR SEEERBEEAEE ST
MFEE  FoIEE - U EREEELRFED
T BEFBHNARFBEHR2013
F5HA28HEVBEHA °

BRETARER

R2014%F1 A K2014F5 8 + KARIEZEH
(ERBiE) EHESSEIMEEKEB 2 AT
EREHETER  USAREREQGE
LHBABEERTE B - BEEFBEHNE
AalBED RIA2014F1 A16H &201445 A
14 BEEA - EHEBETE D RIR201453
HA3H&2014%6 827 HEMEHEE -

201453 BHEARERERRAERATE
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As at the date of this report, the amendments to the Articles
including the proposed change of company name and the
proposed change of register address of the Company have yet to
be effective as it is subject to the completion of the registration
procedures with Shenyang Administration for Industry and
Commerce as well as Market Supervision Administration of
Shenzhen Municipality and relevant governmental authorities in
the PRC.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed at total of 41 (2013:
55) employees (including Directors of the Company).

The remuneration policy of employees of the Group is determined
by the Directors on the basis of their merits, qualifications and
competence with reference to comparable market level. The
Group also provides provide additional benefits to employees,
such as contribution to endowment insurance and housing reserve
in accordance with the relevant laws of the PRC.

The remuneration policy of the Directors are reviewed and
recommended by the Remuneration Committee in accordance
with the Director’s working experience, qualification, responsibility
and the time spent on the operations of the Group. Details of the
emoluments of each Director for the 2014 Financial Year is set out
in the note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group did not have a record of significant labour dispute or
strike which has disrupted daily operations.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or any of their respective associates, has
engaged in any business that competes or may compete with the
business of the Group, nor has any other conflict of interest with
the Group.

RAREBH - AL B K ES T LE
TREERER FIMHEEEEERLTE
HERFERABEEEECEMTE - e
FIERRAIA(BRERE R R A MER
AR BIREM UL 2 B FT) iR AR AERK

BIR#FHMER

MR2014F12A31H - AEEHER4IBET
(20134 : 55%) » BIEARAIES -

AEBEETHHFMERDIBEELSEAL
MK FRIZMETHRE BEENMENE
E o AEE TR BAARAN SR TIRM
Higmrnt g R LEEAESS -

EENFHBRR N HTHNEESRRESY
TIE4EE - BF - BERRBRINASBEER
MR NETR RIELEZ - BESESER
2014F BT RN & B BN R A B TS ]
=HIEE13 ©

AEBEY EFFTEATEENERNERS
BB T178 -

REER
EFNRESANEABEARELSTEN

HEARKEEBHFXAIERFOER - TNE
HEARKREFEMEMFIEER -
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules as at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of significant events after the reporting period and up to
the date of this report are set out in note 43 to the consolidated
financial statement.

AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited retire and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Ma Zhong Hong
Chairman

Shenyang, The PRC, 27 March 2015

BHHARGRE
REARBRAAGOENRBESHA
ARRRAHE TIEANREERATTAH
ERE LMRAERIEENRRFRE -
BREMEREHSH
BRARSHEMEERNREARBLNER
EHHBERRE M RAM 43 -

F LTI BEH

FE(EE)BIMEBMERARMERS
B ENEERLBEREEEET -

EEEEHD
EBEER
RiER

R e &[S - 2015938278
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The Board is committed to maintain high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics which are essential for
maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and maximising
shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate governance
practices from time to time to comply with the regulatory
requirements, and to improve the in corporate governance
practice.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has adopted the Code Provisions in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code”) as set out
in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules where applicable to the
Company. Up to the date of this annual report, in the opinion of
the Board, the Company has complied with the code provisions
set out CG Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors, which currently comprises 8 Directors, is
responsible for the formulation of corporate strategy, and risk
management to protect shareholders interest. Daily operation
and administration delegated by the Board of Directors to the
Executive Directors and the management.

The brief biographical details of each Director are set out in the
section headed “Profiles of Directors and Senior Management” of
this report. All Directors have given sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Group. The composition of the Board is well
balanced as all directors have experience in their field of expertise
with a balance of skills, knowledge and experience relevant to the
operation of the Group.

The Board has three independent non-executive Directors who
have appropriate and sufficient experience and qualifications. In
addition, two non-executive Director are appointed to provide
guidance to the Board.

The Company has received an annual written confirmation
from each of the INEDs of their independence pursuant to the
Listing Rules and considers them to be independence of the
management.

The terms of appointment for all the executive Directors, non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
are 3 years. All Directors shall be elected and removed by the
shareholders in general meeting according to the Articles of the
Company.

EZQR IR R KRENERERTR R
FHEER  REFIKEAREEEOLARR
BEREXESEHENRAE - EFGTHRR
HOEXERER  NETEEEFR  URK
ELEERER -

EERERTR

ARRIERAA R RIER S LRI 4
el ReEREMRTAI(TRRERTAID M
TR - EFERE - AEAF®RA
Hl ARRIEEBTREERTRMAEANTA
&3 »

ESERETEER

EXeRM8RESRANK - BEHEA R
KR B IR ARER R S - EEEHIKH
TEEMEEEARHREERITR

BREFHEENARS(EFTLaMEE
BN#Al—8 2REFCHAEEEHN
HFERRRE LS - B ZAKRRKRFEES
Tl RESEAGZEXBEHR/ER

T BREASEEGABENES K A

EXeRE -2 BALEHAKEREERY
BIUIEMITESE - IS MABFFATESD
BT ARESSRMES -

ARABICEBESEBEIIFNTESERELT
HRAGHEBY MM FERERE  XR/K
FWUNEEE -

FIBRITES  SFRTESNELIFATE
ENERLE=F - BBARANRAE
B AERHVAERRAE EARFRE
BMER -
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TRAININGS OF DIRECTORS

All newly appointed directors are provided with necessary
induction and information to ensure that they have a proper
understanding of the Group’s businesses and their statutory
supervision responsibilities as directors of listed companies.
The Company will update directors on the latest development
regarding the Group’s businesses as well as the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, where appropriate. In
addition, all directors are encouraged to participate in training
programmes held by qualified professional people in relation to
the revised code and amendments to the relevant listing rules, so as
to develop and update their knowledge and skills.

During the 2014 Financial Year, all the directors have participated
in proper continuous professional development trainings to update
their knowledge and skills by attending briefings, conferences,
programmes, workshops and seminars as well as by way of further
education and self-study, so as to understand their roles, functions
and responsibilities.

Attendance of individual Directors at Board meetings for 2014 are
as follows:

ESE

BEHRZENESRRES ARSI - AR
MUAEEEBER LT AREENEEEE
REAEENER - RO ARFKRTRAE
SREAEAREES K ETHRMEME
REERTE(WER) 2 &RMBERBRIN - TF
DEEF2INBHEERIERALHER - 8
B ET <7 Rl S ABRE _ E AR BRI Z 1B AT 2 553
RIE - UBRNEHESOHMBAIKEE

R04EFBFRERN > AIBEEEHALRFE
Hme 2% RE - LEDNHEE
2 BESEHATKEENSESRERE
F - AE B 2R RBAM R - IR DB
REAL  BEMERE-

0145 BUESHRFESSNEHLENT ¢

Number of meeting FERE 15

Executive Directors: ITESE -

Mr. Ma Zhong Hong HBERTE 15

Mr. Deng Xiao Gang il 13

Mr. Huang Zhen Kun (re-designated from Non- EEIHLAE (R2014F3 A3 MENTTES 13
Executive Director on 3 March 2014) )

Non-executive Directors: FHITESE -

Ms. Zhang Lei Lei SREEXT 11

Mr. Yin Zong Chen (appointed on 3 March 2014) FREEE(R2014F3 38 EET) 14

Independent Non-executive Directors: BUHHTESE -

Mr. Yu Guan Jian REAREEE 15

Mr. Wei Jie Sheng (retired on 11 February 2015) BRA A (FR2015F2 A 11 HIRE) 15

Mr. Wong Kai Tat (retired on 11 February 2015) FRUESEA (A201552 A1 BEE) 15

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan PREGEL ST 0
(appointed on 12 February 2015) (201592 A 12 BEE(T)

Mr. He Qing Jia (appointed on 12 February 2015) fAIEELAE(R2015F2 B 12 B ERT) 0
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All Directors have access to the advice and assistance of the Joint
Company Secretaries in relation to the Board procedures and
corporate governance matters.

The minutes of the Board meetings recorded all the matters
discussed by the Board and the matters resolved. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the Joint Company Secretaries and are
available for inspection by any Director or Committee Members.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The role of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company are segregated and not exercised by the same
individual. The Chairman is Mr. Ma Zhong Hong and the Mr. Deng
Xiao Gang is the Chief Executive Office.

With the support of the Joint Company Secretaries, the Chairman
ensures all the Directors are provided adequate information on
matters discussed in the Board Meeting in a timely manner.

REMUNERATION OF COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established on 12 February
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with the CG
Code. The majority of committee members are independent non-
executive Directors and the committee chairman is Mr. He Qing
Jia. Other committee members are Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan
and Ms. Zhang Lei Lei.

The roles of the remuneration committee include the
determination of the specific remuneration packages of all
executive Directors, including benefits in kind, pension benefits
and compensation payments (including any compensation payable
for loss of office or engagement), and make recommendations to
the Board about the remuneration of the non-executive Directors.

Details of the attendance of the remuneration committee
meetings are as follows:

EREFTREFTERFAREREEAFEES
KB ARWENE R LI

EXeeRnB BN EF e mTBER
NREE - THBEARWEHER - AR
EMEEHEZBEKNESH -

EFRBRITRAER

RRABEFERITBABE 2 BEIH - XIFH
F— AT TEAFEBREE  TRAEK

EMREATRENBYT - ERERSEE
S RBREEEEEHN TR ET 2R
B o

FHERE

AATR2012F 28 NBRIEFMEE S
WiREEE AT EE2mBESRE - X
HNEECKREABIIENITEE  IEA
EFELE  HhEESERMRBRILER
FEgLt -

PN EeNBEERETERATESN
HEFMES  BREWAE  BRARBENR
MES  BEEBIABSE  UEHEHR
TEENFMRESSRHEES -

¥FMEZEESRNEHLENT

Number of meetings EERE 3

Mr. Wei Jei Sheng (retired on 11 February 2015) BB SR (201552 A1 BERE) 3

Mr. Wong Kai Tat (retired on 11 February 2015) FRUELA (FA2015F2 A11HEF) 1

Mr. He Qing Jia (appointed on 12 February 2015) B ERE(R201562 A 12BEERT) 0

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan PREQLESEHE 0
(appointed on 12 February 2015) (FR20155F2 A12BEZF)

Ms. Zhang Lei Lei REEX T 2

The remuneration committee of the Company has considered
and reviewed the existing terms of employment contracts of the
executive Directors and the non-executive Directors.

ARANFHME B RO KEEBMRE T AT
EEMIFNTEFBAINRAAMGK -
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the nomination committee on 12
February 2012 with written terms of reference in compliance
with the CG Code. The majority of committee members are
independent non-executive Directors and the committee chairman
is Mr. Ma Zhong Hong, the other members include Mr. He Qing
Jia and Mr. Yu Guan lJian.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review
the structure, size and composition of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations on any proposed change to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategies.
Furthermore, the committee will make recommendations to the
Board on matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning for directors, subject to the
final approval in the general meeting.

Details of the attendance of the nomination committee meetings
are as follow:

REZAE

RABIA2012E2 A 12BN IR EES -
WiEBCEERTAH CEmBERE - X
BNEESCKRERBIIENITESE  TFA
HERLE  HMEZEgNERMEELE
MR

REZEENRBIZZECHRIESER
B ABURARR - YWRLMEM BEA AN A FR
CEREMRYSESSFLNESRLZE
& AMEELZEAEHREUARESUF
AEREESREER  USRKARRRE
HEAE o

REZBEEZMEHREWT ¢

Number of meetings BERE 3
Mr. Ma Zhong Hong BEBLA 3
Mr. He Qing Jia (appointed on 12 February 2015) B {ER A (201562 A 12BEERT) 0
Mr. Yu Guan Jian REAESEE 3
Mr. Wei Jei Sheng (retired on 11 February 2015) FRA S E(R2015F2 A 11 HEE) 3

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with the CG Code. The primary duties
of the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal controls system of the Group.
The audit committee comprises two independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director. The chairman of the
audit committee is Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan. The audit
committee held five meetings during the 2014 Financial Year.

FRRAE

ARARRNBZEESG @ WIERRGEEAT
Al EEmBESE  EXZECNTIER
BEABRERERASENTBREREF A
HEEEFIE - BREZESHMABBIULIERTIT
SEN—BIIERTEFAN - ETEERGL
FotE o RRRE2014FHRFERLRRE

REREZEEEH

Details of the attendance of the audit committee meetings are as ERZEGERNEHLENT

follow:

Number of meetings FERRE 5

Mr. Wong Kai Tat (retired on 11 February 2015) FRUER A (A2015F2 811 BEE) 3

Mr. Yin Zong Chen (appointed on 3 March 2014) FRELELE(R2014F3 38 EET) 4

Mr. Yu Guan Jian REREEE 5

Mr. Chan Ming San Jonathan PREE LR S 0
(appointed on 12 February 2015) (FR2015F2 A 12 BB ZEF)

Mr. Huang Zhen Kun (removed on 3 March 2014) FHEH LA (FA201493 A3 B #8k) 1
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The Group's unaudited interim results for the six months ended
30 June 2014 and audited annual results for the year ended 31
December 2014 have been reviewed by the audit committee,
in relation to the compliance with the applicable accounting
standards and requirements and that adequate disclosures have
been made.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The audit committee of the Company is responsible for
considering the appointment of the external auditor and reviewing
any non-audit functions performed by the external auditor. During
the year, the Company paid an aggregate of approximately
RMB732,000 to the external auditor for their auditing services.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code for the 2014 Financial Year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
ACCOUNTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the
Company'’s financial statement showing a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Group and in accordance with the
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
statement of auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibility to the shareholders on the consolidated financial
statement of the Group is set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report.

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND INTERNAL CONTROL
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements
of the Company and the Group with the supports of finance
department of the Group. In preparing the financial statements,
the Board has applied the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and consistently followed the appropriate accounting
policies and provisions of laws.

AEBREZE2014F6 A30H ENE AR K
KEZPHEEUNEEZEFEECHE
REEBERBBEASTENMEEEN I
EfFR D HEE -

BB &

ARANEZZ BB EEBIMNERBEH
REMBEEINEZBENE TN EMIFZET
fE - RAFEE » ARA|ERSMNEZEED T
BHHARMKT32,0007T - EREMREZE
RISEVBNE: -

EHXRERETA

ARRDRA LT B0 S AR E
SR RARERER - 2REBFEIANER
2014 BRI TR ST A -

ESREBMHIREZRE

EXeREARERBEAERENERE
APEAFREAARNTBHRE - NEER
DN R R AR E B B TSR o AR BB
Bt AL E AR S B ISR R RIE L B R ],
BEEH  SRNBEIREENRE -

MBHRERATEE
MEHRE

EESRTHEAKEM BN RE TRREA
DA RAEBHTBEREK - RNRRM B RE
\ZH - DERME BB RE LS ERCE
STHEE SRR MERBRE
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system within the Group. The Group’s
system of internal control includes a defined management
structure with limits of authority, and is designed to help the
Group achieve its business objectives, safeguard its assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, ensure the maintenance of
proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss, and to manage rather than
eliminate risks of failure in the Group’s operational systems and in
the achievement of the Group's business objectives.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group's internal control
system and discussed the issues with the Auditor. Issue raised for
improvement had been identified and appropriate actions were
recommended.

MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for overall corporate strategy and
monitoring and control of the performance of the Group whereas
the management is responsible for the daily hands on operation.

When the Board delegates its management and administrative
functions to the management, it has given clear directions as to
the powers of the management and the circumstances where,
the management on behalf of the Company shall obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into
any commitments.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Wu Tai Cheung, engaged from external service provider, was
appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company in May
2013. Following the appointment of Ms. Qian Fang Fang as the
Joint Company Secretaries in March 2014, Mr. Wu and Ms Qian
are the Joint Company Secretaries of the Company. Mr. Ma Zhong
Hong, the executive director, is the primary contact for external
company secretary. Each of Mr. Wu and Ms. Qian undertook not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the
2014 Financial Year.

A AR E
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
for investors to understand the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognises the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.

The Company maintains a website at www.747kingma.com,
to provide up-to-date information on the Company’s business
operations and developments, financial information, and
corporate governance practices.

The Company endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
its shareholders, in particular, through AGMs or other general
meetings to communicate with the shareholders and encourage
their participation. The Chairman of the Board as well as the
Chairmen of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee will make themselves available at the
AGM to meet with the shareholders.

The Chairman of the Board, the chairman or the representatives of
each committee together with the external auditor have attended
the annual general meeting to answer any questions raised by the
shareholders.

The forthcoming AGM of the Company will be held in June 2015.
The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

The Company will continue to maintain an open and effective
investor communication policy and to update investors on relevant
information on the Group’s business in a timely manner, subject
to relevant regulatory requirement.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution is proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual director.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.
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Two or more shareholders holding in aggregate 10 per cent or
more of the shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting may,
in accordance with the requirements set out in the Articles of
Association of the Company, make a requisition to the Board
to convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
stating the objective of the meeting. The Board shall as soon as
possible proceed to convene the extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders or a class meeting after receiving the requisition.

SHAREHOLDERS ENQUIRIES

Any enquiries regarding the shareholding of H-Shares, including
the transfer of shares, change of address, loss of certificate etc,
should be sent to the Company’s H-Share Registrar and Transfer
Office, Hong Kong Registrar Limited at Rooms 1712-16, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

Any enquires relating to the Company should be sent to the
Company’s registered office for the attention of the Chairman of
the Board.

CONSTITUTION DOCUMENTS

During the 2014 Financial Year, the Company has proposed to
make certain amendments to the Articles. Details of the proposed
changes are set out in the section headed ‘Amendments to the
Articles’ of the Report of Directors.

Updated version of the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company is published on the website of the Company and
the Stock Exchange.
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Independent Auditor’s Report % 3 #% & &l 3% &

TO THE MEMBERS OF

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
BERLOAZERBROABRAE

(incorporated in People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 40 to 148, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Vg | &%= (&%) HEBEAARAE
ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

ZHONGLEI (HK) CPA Company Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Chan Mei Mei

Practising Certificate Number: P05256
Suites 313-316, 3/F., Shui On Centre
6-8 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

27 March 2015

BB REE)

ERTIEYRETREFANERBRGS MG
BESBERBEREFHENER - MEENRERF
BURRZ BB HIE - BREM&E M BE@RER
IR B K8 AR R At (15 E i BXFF 28R R 5
R )ETREREE - ETRBREE - 2%
MEEEERREGAMBHRRMELEER
RAFHRRAEOANERE - LEEER
RETBEERZER - MENLIFHERON
MEZENBEYUBRRER - BRIETERE

AHEATERAME S ERRNRE L REFFL
e EENSEY - ARG EES M BR
RHEBEZS -

BARE  RAMESNEREERERE
%mﬁﬁﬁ%%&%ikhimo

2R

BRRR  ZEFRAVBHRROREZ AR

BRELAEEMAFRE SE£EER
2014F 12 A3 BB B REZZH IEF
E Em. E}J/ﬁuﬂfﬂfﬁémui SIEEE,EE{%\
BRRNEBIRER EZ AR -

thE (FE) WHEERA AR
BE B

PRSESR
HEREERD
BAELT
8 B6-85
V]
313-316%

P05256

20153 H27H

201453 BHEARERERRAERATE

39



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2014

mEEER

HZE2014F 128318 IEFE

2014 2013
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Hist AR®TRT AREFTT

Turnover [k %] 7 86,248 336,800
Sales taxes on turnover SEETEINET (431) (1,679)
Cost of sales S EERY N (80,932) (303,863)
Other income H U A 9 2,042 545
Fair value change on held for trading BEEEEREAR

investment BEEEH - (66)
Loss on disposal of held for trading HERIEEERE

investment E518 (561) (161)
Gain on disposal of assets and liabilities HESEARIERHEEE

classified as held for sale PE=Etre 27 45,677 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RME Qe 34 3 -
Depreciation e (83) (85)
Staff costs B TR (2,955) (2,822)
Other operating expenses H Lg% (3,792) (11,181)
Finance costs B & Ak 2N 10 - _
Profit before tax BRIRATIRF 45,216 17,488
Income tax expense FriSHi X 11 (1,155) (5,849)
Profit for the year FERRF 12 44,061 11,639
Earnings per share B[ERF

— Basic (RMB cents) —BER(ANRES) 14 4.32 1.14

~ Diluted (RMB cents) —#E(ARED) N/A FiEH N/A i F
Dividends BR 15 - -
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income ZREEZREM2EANE R

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive
income (expense)
tems that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences arising on
translation of financial statements of
foreign operations

Total comprehensive income for the
year attributable to owners of the
Company

FART

Hftt 2
WA (BZ)
HZAJREENAIEE
Bm 2 BH -
BEBINEB I B
EEZENER

L3 £ PN L
FRAZEER RN

2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT

HE2014F12A8318IEFE

2014 2013

RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBTT
44,061 11,639
180 (52)

44,241 11,587
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position #R & B #& ik 5@ &

At 31 December 2014

M2014%F12H31H

2014 2013
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HiaE AR®WTT ARETT

NON-CURRENT ASSETS IERENEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - ME N ERIE 16 1,372 174
Goodwill [EES 17 45,779 44,459
Loan and interest receivables R ERRF B
— non-current portion —IERNEAEL > 18 58 -
Deposit paid for acquisition of Uy B — BB A A
a subsidiary FIZ o] & 19 80,000 -
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, B ZE BB Rk
plant and equipment i HES 25 - 62,500
127,209 107,133
CURRENT ASSETS mENEE
Properties under development BERPYE 20 461,136 517,222
Deferred tax asset RIETR IR A B 33 2,112 -
Held for trading investment FEEERE 21 - 2,546
Loan and interest receivables FERERRF B 18 40,614 -
Trade receivables TEURBE T 22 28,200 112,800
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - Bk
other receivables Hib gl 24 102,330 47,184
Bank balances and cash IRITEHRIIRE 26 7,881 21,912
642,273 701,664
Assets classified as held for sale DR AEEIEEZEE 27 - 524,348
642,273 1,226,012
CURRENT LIABILITIES RERR
Trade payables FEISBRIR 28 131,162 206,813
Other payables and accruals Hib AR R E A 5,458 4,986
Advanced proceeds received from a customer 2 —& % AN KRIE 29 37,200 111,000
Deposit received for disposal of B E— B AR
a subsidiary ESHEA 30 - 106,000
Other borrowings Hib gk 31 - 10,733
Amount due to ultimate holding company  JEfTHARIERR A BIFIE 39@a) 2,000 -
Tax liabilities HIEBE 5,731 9,898
181,551 449,430
Liabilities associated with assets HEAYBARIEHERN
classified as held for sale BEREBENAEE 27 - 340,025
181,551 789,455
NET CURRENT ASSETS mEEERE 460,722 436,557
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT BEERRDAR
LIABILITIES 587,931 543,690
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position #R & B #& Ak 3% &

At 31 December 2014 R2014F12H31H
2014 2013
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HizF AR®TT AREFT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEXRGHE
Share capital &N 32 1,020,400 1,020,400
Reserves e (432,469) (476,710)
TOTAL EQUITY wigs 587,931 543,690

The consolidated financial statements on pages 40 to 148 were FAOBE 148 B AN GEEMERE  K&&ES
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on ER2015F3 27 B E M R#EZEY - W H

27 March 2015 and are signed on its behalf by: THEERREE
Ma Zhong Hong Deng Xiao Gang
RER EfE
Director Director
BF EFE

2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity Zr &= E B X

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HZE2014F 128310 LFE

Statutory
Share Share surplus  Exchange Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve losses Total
EER
B RERR AN ERGE L) ] &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETR
(Note 32) (Note a) (Note b)
(H732) (Hiita) (Hritb)
At 1 January 2013 201351718 1,020,400 323,258 103,215 - (914,770) 532,103
Profit for the year ERET - - - - 11,639 11,639
Exchange difference arising on translation &G40 £ 758175

of financial statements of foreign BREEZ

operations BHER - - - (52) - (52)
Total comprehensive (expense) income for  ER2E(HX)

the year [hearet] - - - (52) 11,639 11,587
Transfer b - - 1,530 - (1,530) -
At 31 December 2013 and 12013128318 &

1 January 2014 2014%1 818 1,020,400 323,258 104,745 (52) (904,661) 543,690
Profit for the year ERyail - - - - 44,061 44,061
Exchange difference arising on translation R E)§9NEHSET TS

of financial statements of foreign BREEZ

operations EXES - - - 180 - 180
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FR2EMNEEE - - - 180 44,061 44,241
Transfer i - - 95 - (95) -
At 31 December 2014 #2014%12A318 1,020,400 323,258 104,840 128 (860,695) 587,931
Notes: Wiz -

(a) Share premium (a) BERE
Share premium comprises surplus between the value of net assets BARREBEWENFEEBENARRNES
acquired and the nominal value of state shares issued as a result of the A&7 il PR A K 7 3/ TR B A AR (B 2 [
incorporation of the Company as a joint stock limited company and RS - A REBITHIRFTE £RRAR(E -
the share premium from the issuance of H-shares.

(b) Statutory surplus reserve (b) EERROATRSE
The Group is required to set aside 10% of its profit after taxation REBEPEEER  AEEZERBEEF
prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting regulations to FRH10%ERETRHBAES - BIZA
the statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50% of BeEIHES AR AR EME AR
their respective paid up capital or registered capital, where further 50% - #E—HFHEBERBAEFER - ZAK
appropriation will at the directors’ recommendation. Such reserve can A AR VER 2 B 3 A B (T (R 5 1B 58 I AR
be used to reduce any losses incurred or increased the capital. K o

() Distributable reserve () ]t 9Bl G
Pursuant to the relevant PRC regulations, distributable reserve shall RIBEFREREZAE0 - A E 2 FEERIRE
be the lower of the accumulated distributable profits determined in hEe R RBRFIETE s SN D EE TR
accordance with PRC accounting standards and regulations as stated EZM SRR Z 25 R R EF 2B IE S
in the PRC statutory audited financial statements and the accumulated ANREFTRAEE 2 Rt oI =Y REFIME 2
distributable profits determined in accordance with accounting BIEH - BRARRZEWE QAT ERBMNIE
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. Excluded Zhongfang ERBEBRAR(HEHMD I - REBER
Chaozhou Investment Development Limited (“Zhongfang Chaozhou), 2014F K% 2013F 12 A3 AW & A H OB 2
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Group did not have =
any reserve available for distribution as at 31 December 2014 and
2013.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows ZR 8 HEHRE R

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HZE2014F12A31BILFE

2014 2013
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt AR®TT AREFIT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEE
Profit before tax MR BT A 45,216 17,488
Adjustments for: FE
Interest income FEUA (28) (514)
Depreciation of property, plant and Y% - BB L&
equipment e 83 85
Impairment loss recognised in respect of W EFREFE
loan and interest receivables HRREEE 8 -
Gain on disposal of assets and liabilities HEDEABELEN
classified as held for sale BERAGENKES (45,677) -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—MKB AT (3) -
Compensation income arising from %%Lt%%”ﬁlﬁ%?lﬁ(i
termination of Property Acquisition %%WEB)W%EE@
(as defined in Note 25) R A 25 (200) -
Fair value change on held for trading REEERERAR
investment BEZ - 66
Loss on disposal of held for trading HERIEEERE
investment E518 561 161
Operating cash flows before EERREENMEER
movements in working capital ERE (40) 17,286
Decrease in properties under development  ZEE R YR 56,114 78,540
Increase in loan and interests receivables FEWE ZX & F B3 hn (40,567) -
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables BRI D (18 Hh0) 84,600 (112,800)
Decrease (increase) in prepayments, TENFIA - R REM
deposits and other receivables FEWOR A (35 0N) 13,854 (9,967)
Decrease in trade payables FER BRSO A (75,677) (128,874)
(Decrease) increase in other payables and Hub e R fE=T & A
accruals R )32 0 (1,270) 125,661
(Decrease) increase in advanced proceeds B —REFEFENZIA
received from a customer GRiA) 30 (73,800) 2,423
Cash used in operations EAREXEBHRS (36,786) (27,731)
Income tax paid BUSTERSBLSR (7,434) -
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING EAREXEBHNRSBHE
ACTIVITIES (44,220) (27,731)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEEE
2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT 45



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows ZREHERE R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F12A31ALLFE
2014 2013
Note RMB’000 RMB’'000
Htat AR®TRT AREFTT
Interest received BHFIE 28 514
Deposit paid for acquisition of a WekE— IR B A R AT 19
subsidiary ZAEET® (80,000) -
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, WHBME - M KR 25
plant and equipment FIZT8aT & (37,500) (62,500)
Refund for deposit paid for acquisition of Hﬁz%#@% = M & 25
property, plant and equipment BTSSRI £ 100,000 -
Compensation income arising from AR IEHEWEBEE(TE
termination of Property Acquisition (as FMIEE25) i E £ R RS E
defined in Note 25) WA 25 200 -
Deposit received for disposal of a subsidiary EH&U:H% B A
- 106,000
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ﬁ%ﬁ%% BB (1,309) (133)
Purchase of held for trading investment BERIFEERE (67) (5,995)
Proceeds from disposal of held for trading HEFIEEFIRE
investment PSR 2,052 3,222
Net cash outflow from acquisition of a Wi — B AR S
subsidiary TR FEE 35 (1,407) -
Net cash inflow from disposal of a HE— B ARIE
subsidiary 2mAFEE 34 3 -
Net cash inflow from disposal of assets and ~ HE DB AFIEHERN
liabilities classified as held for sales BENRAED
WEMAFR 27 29,845 -
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ¥RE#BFEZBHRLPHE 11,845 41,108
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BEEE
New interest-bearing other borrowings MiEEMmET B AR
raised - 7,395
Increase in amount due to ultimate holding T RARIE R A RIFIBIE
company i 2,000 -
Repayment of interest-bearing other B3R BT SERK
borrowings (8,991) (6,543)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM (ZfH)REREFED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES HesH (6,991) 852
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH ReRB&%EEH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (D )12mB (39,366) 14,229
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MMB1HBBR &R
AT 1 JANUARY HeSERAE 47,067 32,890
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net [EREE)F 2 - 58 180 (52)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ®M12A31BRER
AT 31 DECEMBER Re%EEE 7,881 47,067
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH R12A31BMRER
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Re®ERA
AT 31 DECEMBER RBRSH
Bank balances and cash IRITHESR MRS 7,881 21,912
Bank balances and cash classified DERFEHEEZ
as held for sale RITHEBR RS 27 - 25,155
7,881 47,067
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31B LLFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) is a joint stock limited company incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The
Company's ultimate holding company is Shenzhen Jinma
Asset Management Company Limited (“Jinma Asset”), a
private limited liability company incorporated in the PRC.

The addresses of the principal place of business and
registered office of the Company are 14/F., Jinmao
International Apartment, No. 1 Xiao Dong Road, Da
Dong District, Shenyang, the PRC and No. 1-4, 20A,
Central Street, Shenyang Economic and Technological
Development Zone, the PRC, respectively.

In May 2013, the board of directors of the Company (the
“Board"”) proposed to change (i) the name of the Company
from “J&[G AR RERMD AR AT Shenyang Public Utility
Holdings Company Limited” to "Rt & HIEMERE
% H AR A G Shenzhen Jinma Development Holdings
Company Limited”; and (ii) the existing registered address
of the Company to R Z&E M@ T K L EZE R ABIR
2%211 (211, 2nd Floor, Block A and B, An YeXin Yuan,
Yanfang Road, Luohu, Shenzhen, the PRC). The relevant
resolutions have been approved by the shareholders on 21
June 2013. The proposed change of company name will
take effect after all relevant approval, authorities, licenses
and consents have been obtained from the relevant
government authorities, and all filings and registration
procedures in the PRC have been completed. The proposed
change of the registered address of the Company is subject
to the completion of the registration procedures with
Shenyang Administration for Industry and Commerce (/%
[ I T E IR fS) and the completion of the relevant
procedures for the change of registration with Market
Supervision Administration of Shenzhen Municipality (%
Y TIZEEEEIR D). The registration procedures for the
above changes are still in progress. Details of which is set
out in the circular of the Company dated 28 May 2013.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB"). Other than those subsidiaries
established in Hong Kong whose functional currencies are
Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD"), the functional currency of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively known as the
“Group”) are RMB.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 41
to the consolidated financial statements. Credit business
is a new principal activities of the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2014.

The Company’s H-shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
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Utility Holdings Company Limited | &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG R RAGREETHEBMIER
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND SR FEMEREEN DRE
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs") BEMER ([ EFaeitEn )
2.1 Application of new and revised HKFRSs and 21 ERATTREETEEMER
HKASs SRR E R Y HER
The Group has applied the following new and NAEE  KREBEEKNER
revised HKFRSs and HKASs issued by the Hong EEeamAe ([ B 56
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants N ) Ef 2 T HETE] RigE
("HKICPA") for the first time in the current year: HES L e A et
s
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities EEMBRELEN  REER
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011) £10% - BEHK
BERBIE 2%
EEaiE
FE275R(2011%)
PACHEN
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets BEOENENE KESREER
and Financial Liabilities ZIBETR SRaE
Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount BEeHERSE36E  FeREETY
Disclosures for 2R OeERE
Non-Financial Assets
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and BESHMER S0 (TETAVER
Continuation of Hedge LR Rheity
Accounting tE
HK(IFRIC*) - Interpretation 21 Levies EH(FRIC) -2 4B
EN b
* IFRIC represents the International Financial Reporting * IFRICIS BB BA TS R R IEER
Interpretations Committee ge
Except as described below, the application of the B TCErit &N AAREE fE
new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in the current AT RRIE B AR BRE
year has had no material impact on the Group's BRI R BB EAEARER
financial performance and positions for the current NAEERBEEENTEE
and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in MR SeEE ISR E
the consolidated financial statements. MBI E T EASE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31BILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretation that are mandatorily effective
for the current year(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 Investment Entities

The Group has applied the amendments to
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 Investment
Entities for the first time in the current year. The
amendments to HKFRS 10 define an investment
entity and require a reporting entity that meets
the definition of an investment entity not to
consolidate its subsidiaries but instead to measure
its subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in
its consolidated and separate financial statements.

To qualify as an investment entity, a reporting
entity is required to:

. obtain funds from one or more investors
for the purpose of providing them with
investment management services;

. commit to its investor(s) that its business
purpose is to invest funds solely for returns
from capital appreciation, investment
income, or both; and

o measure and evaluate performance of
substantially all of its investments on a fair
value basis.

Consequential amendments have been made to
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 to introduce new disclosure
requirements for investment entities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretation that are mandatorily effective
for the current year (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 Investment Entities (Continued)

As the Company is not an investment entity
(assessed based on the criteria set out in HKFRS
10 as at 1 January 2014), the application of the
amendments has had no impact on the disclosures
or the amounts recognised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS
32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities for the first time in the current year. The
amendments to HKAS 32 clarify the requirements
relating to the offset of financial assets and
financial liabilities. Specifically, the amendments
clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneous
realisation and settlement”.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively.
As the Group does not have any financial assets
and financial liabilities that qualify for offset, the
application of the amendments has had no impact
on the disclosures or on the amounts recognised in
the Group's consolidated financial statements.

HE2014F128318ILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretation that are mandatorily effective
for the current year (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS
36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets for the first time in the current
year. The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the
requirement to disclose the recoverable amount of
a cash-generating unit (“CGU") to which goodwill
or other intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives had been allocated when there has been no
impairment or reversal of impairment of the related
CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce
additional disclosure requirements applicable to
when the recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU
is measured at fair value less costs of disposal. These
new disclosures include the fair value hierarchy, key
assumptions and valuation techniques used which
are in line with the disclosure required by HKFRS 13
Fair Value Measurements.

The application of these amendments has had no
material impact on the disclosures in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretation that are mandatorily effective
for the current year (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS
39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting for the first time in the current
year. The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief
from the requirement to discontinue hedge
accounting when a derivative designated as a
hedging instrument is novated under certain
circumstances. The amendments also clarify that
any change to the fair value of the derivative
designated as a hedging instrument arising from
the novation should be included in the assessment
and measurement of hedge effectiveness.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively.
As the Group does not have any derivatives that
are subject to novation, the application of these
amendments has had no impact on the disclosures
or on the amounts recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretation that are mandatorily effective
for the current year (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

The Group has applied HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies
for the first time in the current year. HK(IFRIC) —
Int 21 addresses the issue as to when to recognise
a liability to pay a levy imposed by a government.
The Interpretation defines a levy, and specifies that
the obligating event that gives rise to the liability is
the activity that triggers the payment of the levy, as
identified by legislation. The Interpretation provides
guidance on how different levy arrangements
should be accounted for, in particular, it clarifies
that neither economic compulsion nor the going
concern basis of financial statements preparation
implies that an entity has a present obligation to
pay a levy that will be triggered by operating in a
future period.

HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 has been applied retrospectively.
The application of this Interpretation has no impact
on the disclosures or on the amounts recognised in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) will affect the presentation and
disclosure of certain information in the consolidated
financial statements for the year ending 31
December 2015. The Group is in the process of
making an assessment of expected impact of these
changes.

HE2014F128318ILFE

RANRGRESTHEEMEE
FEA(FRMBEREENDRE
AErtEN( FREER D2

2.1

REFEBNERBEEMS
BEENNBITRARE(Z)

FREBEEFEMESEZRERR
B)-BEF21NRE
AEERAFREEREBELE
(BRPBHRERERES) -
BEFNRHME - FE(BK
MHmERELZEY) —RE
5521 5% BE TR (0] B 1S S T BT AR
IEINEERN A EERAERE -
ZReBREMBBE  LFTH
EXEHARNEEFFRE
SRR E N RENE
B ZRBREEETRAE
LR ARRAES] - R
EEEE T R8sk AR A
REALFUBBHRIATE
KE-—BEERENEAEXNHE
ENEAMABETIRERAR
TR & a2 -

FaE(BRMBRERERZE
g) —REF2NRCOEBWIE
Ao KAz RHASERS
MHBREROBELAERNEHE

Lo - BB D EED (F622
Z) B EEHZE2015512 A 31
BUEFELREMERETET
ERNEY RIEE - AEEIE
HZSEHNTEHTEELFT
fly o

201453 BHEARERERRAERATE

53



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs and HKASs that have been
issued but are not yet effective:

HE2014F128318ILFE

RANRGRESTHEEMGE
SEAN(FRMBREENDRE
mErtER( FRastE ) @)
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R {EL 1) R A R 3 AR A S AR 18
RIMBEBMBRE LN REE

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts’
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers®
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisition of Interests
in Joint Operations®
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation®
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants®
and HKAS 41
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefits Plans: Employee
(2011) Contributions*
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements®
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between
and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint

Annual Improvements

Venture®
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-

Project 2012 Cycle®

Annual Improvements Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-
Project 2013 Cycle*

Annual Improvements Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-
Project 2014 Cycle?

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities — Applying the
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Consolidation Exception®

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative’
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! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2018, with earlier application permitted.
Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with earlier
application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2017, with earlier application permitted.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2014, with earlier application permitted.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2016, with earlier application permitted.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014, with limited exceptions. Earlier
application permitted.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended
in 2010 to include the requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition, and further amended in
2013 to include the new requirements for general
hedge accounting. Another revised version of
HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to include
a) impairment requirements for financial assets
and b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a
“fair value through other comprehensive income”
(FVTOCI) measurement category for certain simple
debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)
Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

- All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are
subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that
are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured
at FVTOCI. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair
value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income,
with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

- With regard to the measurement of
financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires
that the amount of change in the fair value
of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability
is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless that recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch
in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of
financial liabilities attributable to changes
in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through
profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

- In relation to the impairment of financial
assets, HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit
loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses
are recognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
2, APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG ARG REEITHEEMIER
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") AND S ([FEMEERSEN ORE
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs") BEHEN( FEaSstEn ) (&)
(Continued)
2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue 22 CEGHEHARERHFEGR
but not yet effective (Continued) EETHEEMERESENR
FagEN(Z)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued) BB ERELEREISE LT
TR(#)

- The new general hedge accounting - Hil— Ry hestiEe
requirements retain the three types of hedge R =B hetEE
accounting. However, greater flexibility has KR o AT HBTES
been introduced to the types of transactions LEBBIEY e E
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically BHLETZHEHE X
broadening the types of instruments that TR BRI 2 NS
qualify for hedging instruments and the EREABEHPTENT
types of risk components of non-financial BRI RAERIEY
items that are eligible for hedge accounting. e RERIESFIB
In addition, the effectiveness test has B R DER o
been overhauled and replaced with the N+ R RO R 4 F 4R
principle of an “economic relationship”. =0 AT 4B R 4Z | R B
Retrospective assessment of hedge B - S B A
effectiveness is also no longer required. TR - FIET
Enhanced disclosure requirements about RS AL NI EE
an entity’s risks management activities have EERMEEESNE
also been introduced. o

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) anticipate AATEE([EE|)TEE - RN
that the application of HKFRS 9 in the future may have BRI REEREOT A gL AR E
a material impact on amounts reported in respect of the BN REENIEREBEER B
Group's financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding BREATE ERAEEBNITKE
the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities, it is not ERREaE  HBERHANEREEK
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of that effect Bl IR B A B EEI R a1T
until a detailed review has been completed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31BILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes
a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. Specifically, the
standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue

recognition:

° Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a
customer

° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations

in the contract
° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

. Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue
when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied,
i.e. when “control” of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal
with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The Directors anticipate that the application of
HKFRS 15 in the future may have a material impact
on the amounts reported and disclosures made
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until
the Group performs a detailed review.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments to HKFRS 11 provide guidance
on how to account for the acquisition of a joint
operation that constitutes a business as defined in
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations. Specifically, the
amendments state that the relevant principles on
accounting for business combinations in HKFRS
3 and other standards (e.g. HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets regarding impairment testing of a cash
generating unit to which goodwill on acquisition
of a joint operation has been allocated) should be
applied. The same requirements should be applied
to the formation of a joint operation if and only
if an existing business is contributed to the joint
operation by one of the parties that participate in
the joint operation.

A joint operator is also required to disclose the
relevant information required by HKFRS 3 and other
standards for business combinations.

The amendments to HKFRS 11 apply prospectively
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016. The Directors do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKFRS 11 will
have a material impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit entities
from using a revenue-based depreciation method
for items of property, plant and equipment. The
amendments to HKAS 38 introduce a rebuttable
presumption that revenue is not an appropriate
basis for amortisation of an intangible asset. This
presumption can only rebutted in the following two
limited circumstances:

(a) when the intangible asset is expressed as a
measure of revenue; or

(b) when it can be demonstrated that revenue
and consumption of the economic benefits
of the intangible asset are highly correlated.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
Currently, the Group uses the straight-line method
for depreciation and amortisation for its property,
plant and equipment, and intangible assets
respectively. The Directors believe that the straight-
line method is the most appropriate method to
reflect the consumption of economic benefits
inherent in the respective assets and accordingly,
the Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS
38 will have a material impact on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.
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HZE2014F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
Agriculture: Bearer Plants

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
define a bearer plant and require biological assets
that meet the definition of a bearer plant to be
accounted for as property, plant and equipment in
accordance with HKAS 16, instead of HKAS 41. The
produce growing on bearer plants continues to be
accounted for in accordance with HKAS 41.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS
41 will have a material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as the Group is
not engaged in agriculture activities.

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefits
Plans: Employee Contributions

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify how an
entity should account for contributions made by
employees or third parties to defined benefits
plans, based on whether those contributions are
dependent on the number of years of service
provided by the employee.

For contributions that are independent of the
number of years of service, the entity may either
recognise the contributions as a reduction in the
service cost in the period in which the related
service is rendered, or to attribute them to the
employee’s periods of service using the projected
unit credit method; whereas for contributions that
are dependent on the number of years of service,
the entity is required to attribute them to the
employees’ periods of service.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments to HKAS 19 will have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements as the Group does not have
any defined benefit plans.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in
Separate Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to account for
investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in its separate financial statements:

o At cost;

o In accordance with HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments (or HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
for entities that have not yet adopted HKFRS
9); or

o Using the equity method as described in
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures.

The accounting option must be applied by category
of investments.

The amendments also clarify that when a parent
ceases to be an investment entity, or becomes an
investment entity, it shall account for the change
from the date when the change in status occurred.

In addition to the amendments to HKAS 27,
there are consequential amendments to HKAS
28 to avoid a potential conflict with HKFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements and to HKFRS
1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments to HKAS 27 will have a
material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale
or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments to HKAS 28:

o The requirements on gains and losses
resulting from transactions between an
entity and its associate or joint venture have
been amended to relate only to assets that
do not constitute a business.

° A new requirement has been introduced
that gains or losses from downstream
transactions involving assets that
constitute a business between an entity
and its associate or joint venture must be
recognised in full in the investor’s financial
statements.

° A requirement has been added that an
entity needs to consider whether assets
that are sold or contributed in separate
transactions constitute a business and
should be accounted for as a single
transaction.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG ARG REEITHEEMIER
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND x| (((FEMERsElN | RE
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs") BEE(FEgiten ) &)
(Continued)
2.2 New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue 22 CEGHEHARERHFEGR
but not yet effective (Continued) EETHEEMERESENR
TFaEEN2E)
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale BB BERELNEI0ERET
or Contribution of Assets between an Investor BERHEREI8HE(EETE)IR
and its Associate or Joint Venture (Continued) BEHERELNFRSEL ¥
ZRIREHER LR (Z)
Amendments to HKFRS 10: BB R REERZ 109 (8
T -
An exception from the general requirement . PHRBEERAN—KRE
of full gain or loss recognition has been KB IME R E AT
introduced into HKFRS 10 for the loss EE SRS AERE 10
control of a subsidiary that does not contain B2 . DAPEHIA BB N
a business in a transaction with an associate TS AEDE (AR
or a joint venture that is accounted for using SESIER) B3 5 I
the equity method. BEEBHNBERRDN
JE518 o
New guidance has been introduced . el AR ETE3| Bkt
requiring that gains or losses resulting EZSHEAER
from those transactions are recognised BT B AR
in the parent’s profit or loss only to the ELLIEBBEEEER
extent of the unrelated investors’ interests A NG DA
in that associate or joint venture. Similarly, HREZS AR - B -
gains and losses resulting from the B BEEE A TS
remeasurement at fair value of investments B (PARERSETIER)
retained in any former subsidiary that has M (EA] BT B B A B BT AR
become an associate or a joint venture that BHORE AR BEES
is accounted for using the equity method HEMESREBNE AT
are recognised in the former parent’s profit B NTERIE LA IE
or loss only to the extent of the unrelated MEEEERTFEE D
investors’ interests in the new associate or AL ENESS
joint venture. BE o
The Directors do not anticipate that the application EEEI  EEE AT RRE
of these amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS ER|E10H R BB ERE
28 will have a material impact on the Group’s 28R E (BRI N e HARE
consolidated financial statements. EGAERmEAELET AL o
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle include a number of amendments to various
HKFRSs, which are summarised below:

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the
definitions of “vesting condition” and “market
condition”; and (i) add definitions for “performance
condition” and “service condition” which were
previously included within the definition of “vesting
condition”. The amendments to HKFRS 2 are
effective for share-based payment transactions for
which the grant date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or
a liability should be measured at fair value at
each reporting date, irrespective of whether the
contingent consideration is a financial instrument
within the scope of HKFRS 9 or HKAS 39 or a non-
financial asset or liability. Changes in fair value
(other than measurement period adjustments)
should be recognised in profit or loss. The
amendments to HKFRS 3 are effective for business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on
or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity
to disclose the judgments made by management
in applying the aggregation criteria to operating
segment, including a description of the operating
segments aggregated and the economic indicators
assessed in determining whether the operating
segments have “similar economic characteristics”;
and (ii) clarify that a reconciliation of the total of
the reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets
should only be provided if the segments assets are
regularly provided to the chief operating decision-
maker.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (Continued)

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of
HKFRS 13 clarify that the issue of HKFRS 13 and
consequential amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS
9 did not remove the ability to measure short-term
receivables and payables with no stated interest
rate at their invoice amounts without discounting,
if the effect of discounting is immaterial. As the
amendments do not contain any effective date,
they are considered to be immediately effective.

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
remove perceived inconsistencies in the accounting
for accumulated depreciation/amortisation when
an item of property, plant and equipment or an
intangible asset is revalued. The amended standards
clarify that the gross carrying amount is adjusted
in @ manner consistent with the revaluation of the
carrying amount of the asset and that accumulated
depreciation/amortisation is the difference between
the gross carrying amount and the carrying amount
after taking into account accumulated impairment
losses.

The amendments to HKAS 24 clarify that a
management entity providing key management
personnel services to a reporting entity is a related
party of the reporting entity. Consequently, the
reporting entity should disclose as related party
transactions the amounts incurred for the service
paid or payable to the management entity for the
provision of key management personnel services.
However, disclosure of the components of such
compensation is not required.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments will have a material effect on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31BILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle include a number of amendments to various
HKFRSs, which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the
standard does not apply to the accounting for the
formation of all types of joint arrangement in the
financial statements of the joint arrangement itself.

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope
of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair
value of a group of financial assets and financial
liabilities on a net basis includes all contracts that
are within the scope of, and accounted for in
accordance with, HKAS 39 or HKFRS 9, even if
those contracts do not meet the definitions of
financial assets or financial liabilities within HKAS
32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS
40 and HKFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and
application of both standards may be required.
Consequently, an entity acquiring investment
property must determine whether:

(a) the property meets the definition of
investment property in terms of HKAS 40;
and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a
business combination under HKFRS 3.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these amendments will have a material effect on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs"”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle include a number of amendments to various
HKFRSs, which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 5 introduce specific
guidance in HKFRS 5 for when an entity reclassifies
an asset (or disposal group) from held for sale
to held for distribution to owners (or vice versa),
or when held-for-distribution accounting is
discontinued. The amendments apply prospectively.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 provide additional
guidance to clarify whether a servicing contract is
continuing involvement in a transferred asset for
the purpose of the disclosures required in relation
to transferred assets and clarify that the offsetting
disclosures (introduced in the amendments to
HKFRS 7 Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities issued in December 2011
and effective for periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013) are not explicitly required for all
interim periods. However, the disclosures may
need to be included in condensed interim financial
statements to comply with HKAS 34 Interim
Financial Reporting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31BILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND
HONG KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (“HKASs")
(Continued)

2.2

New and revised HKFRSs and HKASs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle (Continued)

The amendments to HKAS 19 clarify that the
high quality corporate bonds used to estimate
the discount rate for post-employment benefits
should be issued in the same currency as the
benefits to be paid. These amendments would
result in the depth of the market for high quality
corporate bonds being assessed at currency level.
The amendments apply from the beginning of
the earliest comparative period presented in the
financial statements in which the amendments are
first applied. Any initial adjustment arising should
be recognised in retained earnings at the beginning
of that period.

The amendments to HKAS 34 clarify the
requirements relating to information required by
HKAS 34 that is presented elsewhere within the
interim financial report but outside the interim
financial statements. The amendments require that
such information be incorporated by way of a cross-
reference from the interim financial statements to
the other part of the interim financial report that
is available to users on the same terms and at the
same time as the interim financial statements.

The Directors do not anticipate that the application
of these will have a material effect on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by i) the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange; and ii) the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32).

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value-in-
use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirely, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value,
except that:

- deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at
the acquisition date (see accounting policy below);
and

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
(if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.
If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held
interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests' proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, where applicable, on
the basis specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the “measurement period” (which cannot
exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Z &

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised at that date.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or
groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets
of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Bt 35 $R AR MY A

FREHBERE)

kBattE)

EXBEHEIRBRER A&EE%
mhﬁ%ﬁ%%%h“;&ﬁW%a
HW AR BERENE - MALE
i%&%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ% SRR - R
Uk B ERRT FTEE RV W B B i 2 D
EEAMBEAREMBEABANSTEA
WMARHEERNER T EZREN S

BB e

R ERAME RS BEEBA G
BYFEtREERTHK  AEEA
BREESBRA2WARTHROEEIE
HE - UE iéﬁT#ﬂ%%Wﬁﬂ
(REX) S ERBINNEELRE
X&%RW%E%ETE%$A&F
MM AEREE AR BEMAS
WIS o

[} 4

Wi —BEBMELNEEAEBK
8 B RS 2 AR A AR R ET R E &S
BB FTE(R EXEFHE) °

SURERHEME - BESED ERE
HIN A Gt IR E M A
EERRSELBNRREELEN
AR R o

EEOSEBENRSELBNEFR
EHAMRLBERENTREERAT
HETTRERIR » HIREEE B
AR ESELRZEMNREE B
EEEE LS D B AR B2
BUMNBEREE HREZEUR
FEENREERLAIDEEZEM
MEMBE - i EERARERR
REZER A TR -

HMEELeENLEREREELS
14LHT|:+}\?‘£):EI':H%TE/\E/\] E °

20145 BEARAREROGAER AR

77



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. This condition is regarded as
met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available
for immediate sale in its present condition subject only
to terms that are useful and customary for sales of such
asset (or disposal group) and its sale is highly probable.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should
be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities
of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the
criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the
Group will retain a non-controlling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time
all the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

- the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods
sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.

Specially, revenue from sales of properties in the ordinary
course of business is recognised when the risks and
rewards of properties are transferred to the purchasers,
which is when the construction of relevant properties has
been completed and has obtained the project completion
report issued by the relevant government authorities, the
properties have been delivered to the purchasers pursuant
to the sales agreement and the collectability of related
receivables is reasonably assured. Deposits and installments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Income from provision of property management services is
recognised when the services are rendered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of
assets less their residual values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and deprecation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value takes into
account the price ultimately expected to be realised, less
applicable variable selling expenses and the anticipated
costs to completion.

Development cost of properties comprises cost of land use
rights, construction costs, borrowing costs and professional
fees incurred during the development period. On
completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Properties under development are classified as current
assets unless the construction period of the relevant
property development project is expected to complete
beyond normal operating cycle.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction
for future productive use, which are included in
the cost of those assets when they are regarded
as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign
currency borrowings;

- exchange differences on transactions entered into
in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (see
the accounting policies below); and

- exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised initially
in other comprehensive income and reclassified
from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the
monetary items.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing
at the end of each reporting period. Income and expense
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
that period, in which case, the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of exchange
reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of
an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments to identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed through acquisition of a
foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowings costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes
and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are recognised
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick
leave in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee
benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term
employee benefits are measured at the present value of
the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made
by the Group in respect of services provided by employees
up to the reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group's current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss ("FVTPL") and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as
at FVTPL.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial asset is either held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling it in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets and is included in the “other income” line
item. Fair value is determined in the manner described in
Note 6.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Loan and receivables (including loan and
interest receivables, trade receivables, deposits and other
receivables and bank balances and cash) are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment loss on financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the

investment have been affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of

impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

- breach of contract, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as loan
and interest receivables and trade and other receivables,
assets are assessed for impairment on a collective basis
even if they were assessed not to be impaired individually.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the average credit period, as
well as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment loss on financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods
(see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of loan and interest receivables and trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through
the use of an allowance account. When a loan and interest
receivables or trade receivable is considered uncollectable,
it is written-off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written-off are credited
against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit
or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt & 3R R KM &t

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group
entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issued costs.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as other financial liabilities.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade payables, other
payables and accruals, other borrowings and amount due
to ultimate holding company) are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums of discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of
the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognised
and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of
the relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of tangible assets and intangible assets
other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss,
if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that, reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal and constructive) as a result of past
events, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to
settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so
that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements, management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The Directors have not come across any significant areas
where critical judgements are involved in applying the
Group's accounting policy.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value-in-use of the CGU to which
goodwill has been allocated. The value-in-use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. At
31 December 2014, the carrying amount of goodwill
amounted to approximately RMB45,779,000. Details of
the calculation of the recoverable amount are disclosed in
Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Estimated impairment for receivables

The policy for the provision for impairment of receivables of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
on management’s judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the collateral security. If the financial conditions
of the borrowers of the Group deteriorate, resulting in
impairment of their ability to make repayments, additional
provision may be required. If the financial conditions of
the borrowers of the Group, on whose account provision
for impairment has been made, are improved and no
impairment of their ability to make payments were noted,
reversal of provision for impairment may be required.

Estimates for net realisable value of properties under
development

At 31 December 2014, the carrying amounts of properties
under development are approximately RMB461,136,000
(2013: RMB517,222,000).

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties
under development according to their net realisable value
based on the realisability of these properties. Net realisable
value for properties under development is determined by
reference to management’s estimates of the selling price
based on the property repurchase agreement, less the
anticipated costs to completion. Based on management'’s
best estimates, there is no material impairment for
properties under development at 31 December 2014 and
31 December 2013.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In applying the accounting policy on property, plant and
equipment with respect to depreciation, management
estimates the useful lives of various categories of
property, plant and equipment according to the industrial
experiences over the usage of property, plant and
equipment and also by reference to the relevant industrial
norm. When the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment due to the change of commercial environment
are different from their estimated useful lives, such
difference will impact the depreciation charges and the
amounts of assets written-down for future periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt & 3R R KM &t

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC and Hong
Kong. However, the implementation of the tax various
amongst different tax jurisdictions in various cities of the
PRC. There are many transactions and calculation for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the year in which such
determination is made.

At 31 December 2014, the Group had unused tax losses
of approximately RMB5,828,000 (2013: RMB41,098,000)
and approximately of Nil (2013: RMB332,000) available
for offset against future profits in the PRC and Hong Kong
respectively. No deferred tax asset in relation to unused
tax losses has been recognised in the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position due to the unpredictability
of future profits streams. In case where there are future
profits generated to utilise the tax losses, a material
deferred tax asset may arise, which would be recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year in
which such profits are recorded.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes other borrowings disclosed in Note 31
to the consolidated financial statements, net of bank
balances and cash and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and
accumulated losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Directors review the capital structure on a regular
basis. As part of this review, the Directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital. Based on the recommendations of the Directors,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues and share buy-
backs as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption
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of existing debt.
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets
Financial assets at FVTPL:

Held for trading investment
Loans and receivables:

Loan and interest receivables

Trade receivables

Deposits and other receivables

Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities
Liabilities measured at amortised cost:
Trade payables
Other payables and accruals
Other borrowings
Amount due to ultimate holding
company
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
held for trading investment, loan and interest
receivables, trade receivables, deposits and
other receivables, bank balances and cash, trade
payables, other payables and accruals, other
borrowings and amount due to ultimate holding
company. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market
risk (other price risk, currency risk and interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates, interest rate and equity price.
Market risk exposures are further measured by
sensitivity analysis. There has been no significant
change to the Group'’s exposure to market risks or
the manner in which these risks are managed and
measured. Details of each type of market risks are
described as follows:
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BRABFIE - BT AFER
EHERE - BREFERTA
BRI ERBRET SRR (i
ErER - BRI EE
) EERRERBHE R
% o NXEFIINAI R EZER
BEBR - BEEEE REE
ZERER - ARER KRB B K
M EREUE S BV I

mGmeE
REBEBE LR Z S MIMNE
ExEH  MERREZEH
SRR o MIHRAMRE— A
FRENIFE - NEBERT
SRRSEERE RAERRS
ARABEAEE - KBTS
R
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. eMmTARZ)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERBETEEERBEZ)
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued) HiEmEpE(E)
(i) Currency risk (i) ] B
Other than those subsidiaries established in BN B A RS B 5% Z It
Hong Kong whose functional currencies are BAT(HgegE A
HKD, the functional currency of the Group EIL)IN  NEE I
are RMB in which most of their transactions geE A ARK » mA
are denominated. During the year ended 31 R HUARES
December 2014, approximately 2% (2013: 15 - B E2014F 12 A
Nil) of the Group’s turnover is denominated NTHIEEE  AEHE
in HKD. In addition, the Group has certain 2249209 (2013 4F -
financial assets and liabilities denominated ) AE T EE o It
in HKD. The carrying amount of the Group's oh - REBBEE T
foreign currency denominated monetary BT EZHREER
assets and liabilities at the end of the BE - ANEBERREE
reporting period are as follows: RINEAHE B EE
RAGZEEEDNT
Assets Liabilities
BE fiff
2014 2013 2014 2013
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETT ARBWTR ARET:T
HKD BT 40,916 4,516 (128) (10)
100 Annual Report 2014 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis
The following table details the Group's
sensitivity to a 5% possible appreciation
or depreciation in RMB against HKD. The
Group currently does not have any foreign
currency hedging policy, the management
will continuously monitor the foreign
exchange exposure and will consider
hedging its foreign currency exposure
should the need arise. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjust
their translation at the end of the reporting
period for a 5% change in the foreign
currency rates. The sensitivity rate used is
the rate when reporting foreign currency
risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The analysis illustrates the
impact of RMB appreciates 5% against
the relevant foreign currencies. A positive
number below indicates an increase in
post-tax profit for the year and a negative
number indicates a decrease in post-tax
profit for the year.

HKD BT

There would be an equal and opposite
impact on post-tax profit for the year if RMB
depreciates 5% against the relevant foreign
currencies.

6.

HZE2014F12A31BILFE

&MIRE)
b. HMHERREEBRRKE(Z)

MR (E)

() — EEmEEE)
HRES R
TRFAIAKERAR
BRI ESE
B5% 2 HREE D -
ARER B3R EAE A INE B
IR - BEE R RE
ERINERKR - WERE
KA R EINE
Rk - BREDITRE
ERFEIINEHEER
ER  UREXRZ5%
HERERREHRZ
BE - FTRABREL R
REEEEEAEANI
BEE o S BEE g 2 LE K -
YREREEEYHERS
IR RE B < FFE o D
it BARE L BRES
BEFHES% 2 E ° A
TIEBRTFABRBE
m AR - TR EER
FARRTREARD

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTT

(1,703) (188)

MAREZBREINERZ
B5% @ RIS F AR
‘BaENAMERRERZ

2.9
rE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. eMmTARZ)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERBEEEERBEZ)
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued) HiEmE(Z)
(i) Interest rate risk (i) ViE=N
The Group is exposed to cash flow interest REFBEREZRESRE
rate risk in relation to floating-rate other T == @ B B2 Bl M 3E31
borrowings and variable-rate bank balances K MisE268 ) 3 F
as detailed in Notes 31 and 26 respectively. REMEE R FHF=E
IRITHEERB R -
The Group currently does not have an REEE BRI EF R
interest rate hedging policy. However, the SRR o A - BRE
management monitors interest exposure BEE R B R e A8 N T8
and will consider other necessary actions HE AR EE R IR
when significant interest rate exposure is EZEEEMNBITE) o
anticipated.
The Group's exposures to interest rates on NEB IR B ERIE
financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity Y ) == & B 5 it PA AN B
risk management section of this note. STEEE SR EIRE
e
Sensitivity analysis BRESI
The sensitivity analysis below have been U THURE DT TR E
determined based on the exposure to ESTHE T A7 FIEE K
interest rates for non-derivative instruments. MET - Lo JVER%E
The analysis is prepared assuming the RIBEHRDKRES
financial instruments outstanding at the end ZEMIAEREENR
of reporting period were outstanding for BEMmEE - B mRAp
the whole year. A 100 basis points (2013: TEEIE ASERF =X
100 basis points) increase or decrease in B TAEREE A
interest rates of the People’s Bank of China RSB 1T FI| =& 18 0 sk gk 4
is used when reporting interest rate risk 100 1B 2 B (2013 4 -
internally to key management personnel 1001EELSL) - WitkE
and represents Directors' assessment of the EHRRAJEEIEE D)
reasonably possible change in interest rates. TR o
If interest rates had been 100 basis points ik 1] == 3% 0 3% 37 4> 100
(2013: 100 basis points) higher or lower and BE 25 (20134 : 100
all other variables were held constant, the BESZL) - MAAEA4
Group's post-tax profit for the year ended BE g BRE
31 December 2014 would increase/decrease B A F=2014%F 12 A 31
by approximately RMB58,000 (2013: HIFEEZBREE ST
RMB351,000). &G A B AR
58,0007 (20134 : A
R #351,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F128318ILFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. eMmTARZ)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERBETERERKEZ)
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued) g E)
(iii) Other price risk (i) H (B 15 & e
At 31 December 2013, the Group is exposed 2013412 A831H -
to equity price risk through its investments REERE FHIRAE
in listed equity securities. The Group’s equity EIHEmE IR ERE -
price risk is mainly concentrated on equity REFBZEERRTIE
instruments quoted in the Stock Exchange. Eh BT T RE 2 %
In addition, the Group has appointed a ANTH o oh» AEE
special team to monitor the price risk and AT 4B B B EE 12 (B %
will consider hedging the risk exposure B - WiENREEER
should the need arise. ZEEHRZE R o
Sensitivity analysis BRESH
The sensitivity analysis below has been AT RRE DT TR
determined based on the exposure to REHRZEERGES
equity price risks at the end of the reporting F o
period.
If the prices of the respective equity WIHEBRERATEZ(BR
instruments had been 10% (2013: 10%) EFTFEE10% (2013
higher/lower in respect of the changes in F10%)  BEBES
fair value of held for trading investment: ERAAABESEEM
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBEFT
Post-tax profit for the year would FARTE R
increase/decrease by =i, m - 213
2014 BB RABREROGERLF 103



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Operational risk

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Group's exposure to operational risk is primarily
attributable to heavy reliance on a major customer
located in the PRC for the segment of construction
of infrastructure and development of properties.
This major customer accounted for approximately
RMB84,200,000 (2013: RMB336,800,000) or 98%
(2013: 100%) of the Group's total turnover for
the year ended 31 December 2014. The Directors
will continue closely monitoring the performance
and financial position of this major customer to
avoid any adverse impact on the Group's financial
position.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on trade receivables
as 100% (2013: 100%) were due from the
Group's sole customer within the construction
of infrastructure and development of properties
segment.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on loan and interests
receivables as 99.8% (2013: Nil) were due from the
Group's largest customer within the credit business
segment.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has reviewed the
recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivables, loan and interest receivables and other
receivables at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made to irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

6.

HE2014F128318ILFE

®MTRE)

b.

MERREEZEARRBE2)

BERE
HE2014F12831HIEFE -
AEEMLERREE P MER
ERBERIEEI R EE
BAOBURAREN—ZETER
F-tEBREFPHAEEEHRZ
2014F 12 A31HILFERE
%8 4 A R ¥ 84,200,000 7T
(20134 : AR¥336,800,000
JT)3%98% (20134F : 100%) °
BEEPBHETYERLTER
FRRBEMTBMR - Ao
7R [E 1 B FS AR A A R F
A
SEmEE
MA2014%F12 8318 » X SH
REBTEIMSAER AT
FHEBANGAREERR A
AP REKATESEBEE
ﬁuu\ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁéﬁ'faﬁﬁgi °

MR20145F12A31H » REEE
WEERNEERREY - RE
F2100% (20134 : 100% ) T4k
EAREBEEBREERI L ME
TR 2E—FF -

MR2014F12A31H » A&EE
EREZRLFENEERKSE
o REAR99.8% (20134 -
E)IRBEEERHH 2HEKR
=y S

REEBREEERR  AKE
EEEERMESH R EZEA
&5 & W AR R~ LB 3R e )
AR EL A FE YR 0 AT 4R (3]
B ARERL AR YO & 5
EFL R SR ERE © Fiutm
5 EERR AKENEE
[ E AR FRE

HRXSHF T REBRREE
FEHBLETREETR R
T BWRBESZEERRE
MR e
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. E£@MTHRE)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERSETHEEERKE(Z
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk bod g 14
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group EEErHEcRE  ~AEEH
monitors and maintains a level of bank balance and EERV IS RITEHLRIES R
cash considered adequate by the management to — BRI - KT EIRER
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the EBREMERNANER ZEBEE I
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. SR IR B IR BT A SRR o
The following table details the Group’s remaining TREVAREBESTEME A
contractual maturity for its non-derivatives financial BB TAYER - 2% JyiRAR
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on EERHEREEVREED
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities SR HEMNERaBrRAtE
based on the earliest date on which the Group can IS RERE - TRES
be required to pay. The table includes both interest FERSRFBERAS - (458
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest TEEEEIFER - BRI SRE
flows at floating rate, the undiscounted amount ThR B sREBAR A FE -
is derived from interest rate as at the end of the
reporting period.
Liquidity tables B EeE
Weighted Repayable Total
average on demand or undiscounted Carrying
interest rate  within one year cash flows amount
BERRE MR
mEFLHE HOME HeREER EEE
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
% AERTFR IN:L 2 IN:L
2014 20145
Non-derivative financial liabilities FiEMEAR
Trade payables IR N/A TE 131,162 131,162 131,162
Other payables and accruals ERENR
JE:TER NIA NER 5,458 5458 5,458
Amount due to ultimate holding AR AT
company JE N/A A 2,000 2,000 2,000
138,620 138,620 138,620
20144 % BEARBRRROERATF 105
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SBTARE)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERBETEEERBEZ)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) BEEemEE(Z)
Liquidity tables (Continued) FEEeE(E)
Weighted Repayable Total
average on demand or undiscounted Carrying
interest rate within one year cash flows amount
REXER AHB
IR BN Reneen SHE
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
% ARBTT AEEFT AREFT
2013 0138
Non-derivative financial liabilities HTERRAR
Trade payables IR N/A TNER 206,813 206,813 206,813
Other payables and accruals Bz R ETER NA 1@ A 4,986 4,986 4,986
Other borrowings Eftfes 7.8% 11357 11,357 10733
223,156 223,156 222,532
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2014F128318ILFE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. E£@MTHRE)
c. Fair value measurements of financial C. ERMTAZAREBENE

instruments
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that FEFHESEZLARBMEY
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis BIEESREDI N EEHE
Some of the Group's financial assets are measured REREHK - NEE I 5B
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. BEEDNRARBHESE - T
The following table gives information about RGPEZEMHEEEZALE
how the fair values of these financial assets are BuAEECEEFAZHE
determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) 1 R ASUE) o

and inputs used).

Fair value
LMRRE
As at As at Valuation Significant
31December 31 December  Fair value technique(s) and  unobservable
Financial assets 2014 2013 hierarchy key input(s) input(s)
120145 #2013 OffEE fHERDREE EATIEE
HBRE 12A31H 12A318  &@ BARE BANE
Listed equity securities classified as held for Asset - Asset-  Level 1 Quoted bid prices  N/A
trading investment in the consolidated ~ approximately  approximately — F— in an active market  NEF
statement of financial position Nl RMB2,546,000 IEETS LT
MR BBRRRT A EARIERE BE- BE- EUNE]
REZ FRAES i HARE
2,546,0007T
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 KEERFEFE - £— K
in current and prior year. = NG e o
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts EER REaWBHREER
of other financial assets and financial liabilities ZEMBBEERMBEESZ
recognised in the consolidated financial statements BREEEA L EEAES

approximate their fair value.

201453 BHEARERERRAERATE 107



For the year ended 31 December 2014

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable
for i) construction of infrastructure and development of
properties in the PRC; and ii) credit business in Hong Kong
during the year. The Group's turnover for the year is as
follows:

Construction of infrastructure and ARk
development of properties MEER
Credit business EEEH

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the Board, being the chief
operating decision maker, for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on types of goods delivered or services provided.
No operating segments identified by the chief operating
decision maker have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s reportable and operating
segments under HKFRS 8 are as follows:

- Construction of infrastructure and development of
properties

- Credit business

Credit business is a new reportable and operating segment
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31HILFE

3]

LEERFR)PEERREER R
MEER  RiDBBEEEBCERK
FEWERE - FARNKEZZXBMT

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTT

84,200 336,800
2,048 -
86,248 336,800

SEREH

RERDELEDBMERBFEMAES
SAIEELERRE)ERZERE
IR SR 2 Bk RS AR
B MEBEEDMEEBRERKE
Bl SOEBAREREZ ATREDE

FAIR  AEBERBEEBMBREE
AISESIR A AT SR AR E DA T

- ERREEREVEZR

- FEXH

EEERENEEEE2014F12A31
B I FE A 3RE MASEDED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & Bl #& 3% 3% Mf 5

For the year ended 31 December 2014

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results by reportable and operating segment:

For the year ended 31 December

HZE2014F12A31BILFE

8. SEWEEE)
SR ER
T AREBIZA e R&E D22
DR R EE ST
H#E12A31HILLEE

Segment revenue Segment results

o LE P
2014 2013 2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTTT AR®FR ARBTTT

Construction of EMSREERR

infrastructure and MEER

development of properties 84,200 336,800 2,837 31,258
Credit business SEER 2,048 - 2,048 -
Total 1E=t 86,248 336,800 4,885 31,258
Fair value change on held ~ #{EEERED

for trading investment NABEES - (66)
Gain on disposal of assets  HH& 7 ¥ AFHE

and liabilities classified as ~ $HENEER

held for sale Ellen 45,677 -
Gain on disposal of a HE—FRHWB AT

subsidiary Wz 3 -
Other income HibA 2,042 545
Loss on disposal of held for  HERHES &

trading investment KEEE (561) (161)
Central administration costs AV SRITELAC A (6,830) (14,088)
Profit before tax R 75 Al v ) 45,216 17,488

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no inter-
segment sales in the current year (2013: Nil).

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described
in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
Segment results represents the profit earned by each
segment without allocation of central administration
costs including directors’ emoluments, fair value change
on held for trading investment, gain on disposal of assets
and liabilities classified as held for sale, gain on disposal
of a subsidiary, other income, loss on disposal of held for
trading investment and income tax expenses. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision maker
for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance.

NEREM D P EIBREINIBE
Pl - REEIWED SEHE
(20134F : 47)

RED BN BREKEPBRE
MfEE3PTl AR EE 2 5 RARR -
7R F D ABERERAE R - I
SR RITHEAADE - BIEEEM
T RFEEERENOAEBEED -
HEDERHEENEERA B
HE—FNE QR - A -
HERIFEEREBHRARMEHA
X o Wb TIBME IR D B B BRR IR R
MR EZEERREERNTTE
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
8.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. HEEHEE)
Segment assets and liabilities SMIERERE
The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and AT ANEBIRIHE LKL D ZRE|
liabilities by reportable and operating segment: DHBERBESH
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
Segment assets SEHEE
Construction of infrastructure and AR
development of properties MELR 533,795 674,481
Credit business BEEXES 41,992 -
Total segment assets DEEELTE 575,787 674,481
Assets classified as held for sale DA IEHEENEE - 524,348
Unallocated Ao 193,695 134,316
Consolidated assets REEE 769,482 1,333,145
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETTT
Segment liabilities SEWAR
Construction of infrastructure and AR ER
development of properties MELR 168,362 317,813
Credit business BEEXES - -
Total segment liabilities HEBEEE 168,362 317,813
Liabilities associated with assets classified B A EHER
as held for sale BEMRBENEE - 340,025
Unallocated Ao 13,189 131,617
Consolidated liabilities mEAaE 181,551 789,455
For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and MO EEERSIMBRIA LD EERM
allocating resources between segments: B

° all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than property, plant and equipment, deposit paid
for acquisition of property, plant and equipment,
deposit paid for acquisition of a subsidiary,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, held
for trading investment, assets classified as held
for sale, bank balances and cash and deferred tax
assets.

DETME - BEREE K
BYE  BEIREREXAH
AR €L PN ISR )
FlE o AN RELEM
FEWGR ~ FHEEERE - 28
REBEHENEE « RITER
K3 A SR FE T TR & B DA S
REDBNABEE
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HZE2014F12A31BILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

o all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than other payables and accruals, deposit
received for disposal of a subsidiary, tax liabilities,
liabilities associated with assets classified as held for
sale, other borrowings and amount due to ultimate

holding company.

Other segment information

Year ended 31 December 2014

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss

or segment assets:

Depreciation

Impairment loss recognised in respect
of loan and interest receivables

Additions to non-current assets (Note)

Note:

equipment.

Construction of

infrastructure and

development of

properties
ERBEBRARNERR
2014 2013
RMB'000  RMB'000
ABRTR \RETR
i - -
REWERA SRR

HERE - -
FRBEETE(NH) - -

8. SWBEHE(EZ)
SPEERARE)
. A FEHMENRKEGTE
A HE—REE A E ATUER
MEle - HEEE  B58A
BIEHENEERBNEE
E M fE s A RN AR A
AIFEINEE D EH AT A &
HttSIBEHE
#HE2014F 128310 LEE
FTADEE A KB R HEETE
MERE
Credit business Unallocated Total
ERER b330 it
2014 213 2014 2013 2014 213
RMB'000  RVB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AERTR ARETT AR®TR ARETT ARRTR ARETR
- - m 207 1M1 207
8 - - - 8 -
1,320 - 1,309 133 2,629 133

Non-current assets excluded financial instruments, deposit
paid for acquisition of a subsidiary/property, plant and

Bt -

FRDEAETBESBMTA - WHE—
BHBLAR W%  BERREHX
BESEIEA

2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
8.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. SHBEEE)
Other segment information (Continued) HthosmEE ()
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision THRHFFIFERKLAFEBALES
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit BESBEZN GBS PEESE
or loss or segment assets: NHE%E
Construction of
infrastructure and
development of
properties Credit business Unallocated Total
ERBHBRRNREE fRRRH ROE @it
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ABRTR ARETT ARMTR ARETT ABRTR AR%Tn ARRTR AR¥TR
Interest incorne FISHA 17 - - - 1 514 i} 514
Geographical information HMEZEH
For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group was HE2013F12A318IFEF - £&H
mainly operated in the PRC. For the year ended 31 LEBEZNPBIET o BE20145F
December 2014, the Group operated in two principal RANBILEE  AEEEREEE
geographical areas — the PRC (excluding Hong Kong) and WMELLXEE -—PRHCIEEES) R
Hong Kong. BA -
The Group's revenue from external customers by location REBIREBPREME D KB IR
of operations and information about its non-current assets* Frles MR & E T 35 R IET
by location of assets are detailed below: BEEYERFMAT ¢
Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets*
ShEREREIM R FRBRE*
2014 2013 2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARWTR ARETT ARWTR ARBTT
PRC H 84,200 336,800 45,831 44,633
Hong Kong B 2,048 - 1,320 -
86,248 336,800 47,151 44,633
* Non-current assets excludes financial instruments, deposits * EREEETAIESTT A - Uig—
paid for acquisition of a subsidiary/property, plant and BB AT WL  BERREFRS
equipment. BESEEA
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about major customers

Revenue from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total turnover of the Group

are as follows:

Customer A — Construction of infrastructure &FA— B R 5EER
and development of properties

9. OTHER INCOME

Interest income
Sundry income

Penalty income arising from disposal of

Guangzhou Zhongzhan
(as defined in Note 17)

Compensation income arising from
termination of Property Acquisition

(as defined in Note 25)

10. FINANCE COSTS

YE L33

LS A

FEEMA

E & BN R
(E&RMFE17)
EEREREA
ESESIRY/E S G =]
(E#& R KFE25)
EEMREEA

10.

An analysis of the Group's finance costs is as follows:

Interest expense on other borrowings
Less: Interest capitalised in properties under

development

HiEEMEFX

B BACERBYE

B

Finance costs capitalised during the year arising from the
other borrowings which are specific for properties under
development. The weighted average capitalisation rate
on funds borrowed is 100% per annum (2013: 100% per

annum).

HE2014F128318ILFE

SWRE(E)

FEEFRH
HEFERETEFPORMEAKER
BETRBI0%FHENT

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREEFIT
84,200 336,800
Hablkr A
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AREFIT
28 514
14 31
1,800 _
200 _
2,042 545
MBRE
REBMBKAR DT
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AREFIT
47 633
(47) (633)

FRREMEREENE ALK
REBRTPVERH - BEAESHF
[Ehn#E 5 E R & A100% (2013
£ :100%) °

2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
11.  INCOME TAX EXPENSE 11. FERAX
2014 2013
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREBFT
Current tax: BIHARR IS
- PRC Enterprise Income Tax — B ERER 820 5,849
- Hong Kong profits tax —BHEMEH 112 -
Under provision in prior year FFEERETR 2,335 -
Deferred tax (Note 33) ERERIR(H7733) (2.112) -
Total income tax recognised in profit or loss ~ FPMEZSHERH TS 425 1,155 5,849
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the BB NEBIRZ M FE (T BERTUR
estimated assessable profit for both years. FH16.5%:1E -
Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on BEFEAREIMBCEMBR X
Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law") and Implementation ([ERBPE]D REEREHEE
Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the Company BRG] - RATRRABIME AR ZH
and the PRC subsidiaries are 25% from 1 January 2008 EH2008F1 A1ARAE25% °
onwards.
The income tax expense for the years can be reconciled REFEBmERY  FRMEHRASZSE
to the profit before tax per the consolidated statement of BRILADR N 2 HERIAT -
profit or loss as follows:
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETTT
Profit before tax BRIRATET 45,216 17,488
Income tax at applicable tax rates RIRERR R EMEH 11,016 4,473
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for BRSOk i)
tax purpose BB E 620 711
Tax effect of income not deductible for IR A ONE s
tax purpose (1,745) -
Tax effect of deductible temporary RERARINE R ETEN
differences not recognised MG E (2,112) -
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERTREEEORETE 70 1,683
Under provision in prior year LFEERETR 2,335 -
Utilisation of tax losses previously not ENA I AR FERR
recognised MBEE (8,997) (1,018)
Tax effect on tax reduction AR T 2 (32) -
Income tax expense FRiGIBAY 1,155 5,849
No income tax has been recognised directly in equity or HZ2014F12A3MBIEFE » #ER
recognised in other comprehensive income during the year R EEERASNEMmEmR AR
ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil). F{5%1 (20134 : &) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE
12.  PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 12. FAER
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’'000

AR®TFT AR¥ETTT

Profit for the year is arrived at after FRRAE R

charging:
Directors’ supervisors’ and chief % EERIETHAER

executives’ remuneration (Note 13) NS (H/7213) 1,484 929
Staff salaries, wages and other benefits BT#He « TEMEMER 901 1,573
Contributions to retirement benefits RURRE ARG B

schemes 570 320
Total staff costs B T #E%58 2,955 2,822
Depreciation of property, plant and W - WEREETE(BE

equipment (including RMB28,000 BERMEERFMEARE

(2013: RMB122,000) capitalised in 28,0007T(20134F : AR

properties under development) #122,0007T)) 11 207
Auditor’s remuneration (including the ZERENEN & (B R BT

fee for the PRC subsidiaries) NEIRZBER)

— Audit service — ZHRTS 805 738

— Non-audit service — IERZBURT 115 96
Loss on disposal of held for trading HERIEFEEREN

investment B 561 161
Impairment loss recognised in respect of MK ER L F RN

loan and interest receivables RIEEE 8 -
Fair value change on held for trading BIEEBEREN AR EE

investment 3 - 66
Minimum lease payments under operating  1RIE&LHE R HIK

leases HERK 144 137
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND 13.
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executives’

emoluments

For the year ended
31 December 2014

Executive directors

Ma Zhong Hong (Note i)
Deng Xiao Gang (Note /)
Huang Zhen Kun (Notes i and jii)

Non-executive directors
Huang Zhen Kun (Notes i and iii)

Zhang Lei Lei

Yin Zong Chen (Note vi)

Independent non-executive

directors

Wei Jie Sheng (Note viii)
Wong Kai Tat (Note viif)
Yu Guan Jian (Note i)

Sub-total

Supervisors
Lu Ming (Note viii)

Qian Fang Fang (Note v)

Wang Xing Ye

Tang Xian Hua (Note vi)

Sub-total

Deputy chief executive officer
Wang Hong Yi (Note vii)

Total

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31HILFE

EE BT FRITRARRER

HIEH &
() EE -EERIFETAESHNNM
&
Contributions
Salary to retirement
allowances benefits
Fees and bonus schemes Total
e BHFTET
ik BRRTER FHEIER g
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR®TT AE®TT AE®TT
#EE20145
12A31ALEE
BiITES
SEB(H) 100 250 25 375
W (7t 100 220 15 335
(N Rii) 25 185 46 256
225 655 86 966
FUTES
SR (T Rii) 5 32 10 a7
REE 30 - - 30
FRE(Wztvi) 25 - - 25
60 32 10 102
BIAYTESE
BRE (W 5tvii) 30 - - 30
TRCE(Hatvin) 120 - - 120
RERWH) 120 - - 120
270 - - 270
et 555 687 9% 1,338
Ex
BEBR (42 viii) 30 - - 30
BFEF(Witv) 3 - - 3
THEE 15 - - 15
BREN ) 8 - - 8
et 56 - - 56
BT R &
T ztvi) - 80 10 90
o ¥ ] 611 767 106 1,484
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

13.  DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES' AND 13, BE -EX . FTETHRAEBRES

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) BB (Z)
(a) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executives’ (a) EE EERITEFTASHM
emoluments (Continued) & (&)
Contributions
Salary  to retirement
allowances benefits
Fees and bonus schemes Total
e RIREH
ik EAE R AEAT BEGS A B
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFTL AREFTL AREFT AR®FT
For the year ended HE2013F
31 December 2013 2A3BLEFE
Executive directors BiTE=R
Ma Zhong Hong (Note j) SEB () 55 - - 55
Deng Xiao Gang (Note f) WA (f2i) 55 - - 55
Au Mu Zong (Note if) ZRR(W#Hi) 16 - - 16
Chau Ngai Ming (Notes i and iv) ~ Z83R38( Kzt Riv) 55 - - 55
Chow Ka Wo Alex (Note ii) BRM(H2i) 66 - - 66
Wang Hui (Note i) TE(Hsti) 17 - - 17
Wang Zai Xing (Note i) THE W) 17 - - 17
281 - - 281
Non-executive directors FHTES
Huang Zhen Kun (Notes i and iii) & B3 (155 i) 16 190 38 244
Zhang Lei Lei REE 30 - - 30
Bao Yi Qiang (Note ii) SRR (M) 16 - - 16
62 190 38 290
Independent non-executive ~ BWIAFHITES
directors
Wei Jie Sheng (Note vii) 2L (Hitvii) 30 - - 30
Wong Kai Tat (Note vii) FREH2vii) 120 - - 120
Yu Guan Jian (Note j) RER (M) 66 - - 66
Cai Lian Jun (Note i) BES (i) 16 - - 16
Chan Ming Sun Jonathan BRE L (Hiti)
(Note ii) 66 - - 66
298 - - 298
Sub-total it 641 190 38 869
Supervisors Ex
Lu Ming (Note viii) VERR (W ztviii) 30 - - 30
Qian Fang Fang (Note v) B (M) 15 - - 15
Wang Xing Ye THEE 15 - - 15
Sub-total It 60 - - 60
Total - E ] 701 190 38 929
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

13.  DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES" AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executives’
emoluments (Continued)

Notes:

i. Appointed on 21 June 2013

ii. Resigned on 21 June 2013

iii. Re-designed from non-executive director to executive
director on 3 March 2014

iv. Resigned on 18 December 2013

V. Resigned on 3 March 2014

vi. Appointed on 3 March 2014

Vii. Appointed on 12 August 2014

viii. Retired on 12 February 2015

Employees’ emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four (2013: four) were Directors
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures
in Note 13(a) above. The emoluments of the
remaining one (2013: one) individual were as
follows:

Salaries, allowances and bonus
Contributions to retirement benefits
schemes

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

Nil to RMB1,000,000

HZE2014F12A31BILFE

13. EFX -EEX -FETBRARRER

ol K AGED)
(a) EE EEREETABHM
& (&)
Maz -
i. R2013F6 A21 AEZR(T
ii. 201346 A21BEHT
iii. R2014F3 438 AETE
FRTBRITES

(b)

e o RELRIEA
RIRRE NG IR

= ARE1,000,0007T

iv. 2013412 518 H BHE
v. R2014%3 A3RBHT
vi. R2014F3 A3AEZR(T
vii. R2014F8 A 12AEZ(T
viii. R2015%F2 A 128 RE

EEEME

rEEREZRERRME ALH
MZ (20134 : =Z)AEE
HEHMEE R EXXHIEE13()
FIEEE - AT —% (20134 -

—R)EEME AT e W
T

2014 2013

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRT ARETTT

100 69

12 17

112 86

BTN T 5 EE -

Number of individuals

N
2014 2013
1 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

13. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND 13. EF EX -FEfTHRABRES

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) ol KA

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Continued) (b) EBEM&E)
During the two years ended 31 December 2014 B ZE 20144 K 2013412 A 31
and 2013, no emoluments were paid by the Group HIFRMEEE  AEE#HER
to the Company’s Directors, supervisors, chief KANFEE - EE . TETHK
executives or any of the five highest and employees AEFEFM AN ESEHINES
as an inducement to join, or upon joining the YN G VE BB i A S DA
Group, or as compensation for loss of office. None REE T ISE) L BERL B (E o &)
of the Directors, supervisors, chief executives and F2014%F % 2013412 A31H
the five highest paid employees has waived or IFREEE  #HEEE . Bx
agreed to waive any emoluments during each of ETXFETHRABRAMNERSE
the two years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. B & & i EE o 5 = R EE 11 B
Apart from the Directors, deputy chief executive 4 o EE 20144 K 2013412
officer and supervisors, the Group has not classified A3IAIFMEEE  BE=S -
any other person as chief executives during the year BTGB REEE N - KREE
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. WEEEREMA TS EAE

ZITIIAE ©
14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. SEREF

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable KATRHEEABELERERZF T

to owners of the Company is based on the profit for WMARNBHEA AEREE SR G A

the year attributable to owners of the Company of R #44,061,0007C (20134 : AR

approximately RMB44,061,000 (2013: RMB11,639,000) 11,639,0007T ) B A A T ERND 21T

and the weighted average of 1,020,400,000 (2013: HAE g E AR 8 1,020,400,000 0%

1,020,400,000) ordinary shares of the Company in issue (20134F : 1,020,400,0000% )5t & -

during the year.

No diluted earnings per share have been presented as BREZ2014F %2013 12 31H IE
there was no dilutive potential ordinary shares for the years FEWE LSS 2N m -
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. N 2 5| TR S R F) o
15.  DIVIDEND 15. BBA
No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended REE2014F12831HILEEEE
31 December 2014, nor has any dividend been proposed ERRRR TR REEMBRS - 8
since the end of the reporting period (2013: RMB Nil). R4 B K DA SR IR B R BT ] R B
(2013F : &) »
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%
HZE2014F12A31HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

16.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. VX - BERERE
Furniture,
fixtures
and office Motor
equipment vehicles Total
Fil - BER
MOER R RE et
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AREFIT AREFIT AREEFIT
COST j5%. 3
At 1 January 2013 F2013%F1A1H 423 448 871
Additions NE 133 - 133
Written-off 5 (194) - (194)
Reclassified as held for sales ENOEABELE (169) (298) (467)
At 31 December 2013 72013612 A31H 193 150 343
Additions NE - 1,309 1,309
At 31 December 2014 2014%12831H 193 1,459 1,652
Accumulated depreciation RiHTER RitiEE
and accumulated
impairment
At 1 January 2013 201351 A1H 222 51 273
Provided for the year (Note) FERNBE(HE) 83 124 207
Eliminated on written-off i A T 8 (194) - (194)
Eliminated on reclassification ENDERFE
as held for sales HE R Y8y (30) (87) (117)
At 31 December 2013 2013 12H31H 81 88 169
Provided for the year (Note) FERBE () 52 59 111
At 31 December 2014 ®20145%12A31H 133 147 280
CARRYING VALUES IRHE{E
At 31 December 2014 720145128318 60 1,312 1,372
At 31 December 2013 120134128318 112 62 174
Note: Included in depreciation provided for the year of Biat - FRFTERES L AR 28,0007T
approximately RMB28,000 (2013: RMB122,000) is capitalised (20134 : ARM122,0007T) £ A
in properties under development in the consolidated 2014412 A31 B84 & M SRR &
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, as FERPYEETENME  REZK
these furniture, fixtures and office equipment and motor b~ EEREZHEARTETIRELER
vehicles are used at the construction site. BIER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt i Rk R K sF
HZE2014F12A31BILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

16.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 16. P2 BERSBEZ)
The above property, plant and equipment are depreciated AEWE  BELKBEEBIUES
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum: ERTHERERARITE -
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 8-20% R BB RPN TR 8-20%
Motor vehicles 8-20% =zt 8-20%
17. GOODWILL 17. B8
RMB'000
ARETTT
cosT BE
At 1 January 2013 (Note) 720131 A18 (K/7#) 75,888
Reclassified as held for sale (Note 27) B BRAFHELE (Kit27) (31,429)
At 31 December 2013 2013612 A31H 44,459
Additional amounts recognised from FREREHERNEINSE(H235)
business combinations occurring
during the year (Note 35) 1,320
At 31 December 2014 20145128318 45,779
Accumulated impairment ZatiRi{E
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and 20131818 ~ 2013F12A318 K
31 December 2014 20145E12A31H -
Carrying values REE
At 31 December 2014 72014512831H 45,779
At 31 December 2013 MR2013F12A431H 44,459

Note:

At 1 January 2013, goodwill amounting to approximately
RMB75,888,000 was arisen from (i) step acquisition of 90% equity
interests of Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings Company
Limited (“Guangzhou Zhongzhan"); and (ii) acquisition of 100%

equity interests of Zhongfang Chaozhou.

20131518 » &L AR75,888,000
TR E S WREEMN TR ERERRER
AR (TEMNPRE1)90% B ARER » KU
R EIM 100% I8 A HEZS T EEAE ©

2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT

121



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VB WRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
17. GOODWILL (Continued) 17. ®&E(E)
Impairment test for cash-generating units containing EEHENH & E S B AR EBIR
goodwill
Goodwill has been allocated for impairment testing ERENETE  EESRENLT
purposes to the following groups of cash-generating units: L EFBEMNAR
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®FT AREBFT
Construction of infrastructure and ERDEEERYVERR
development of properties
Zhongfang Chaozhou (Note (i) R EEN (ATEG) 44,459 44,459
Credit business BEEH
Newpont Finance Limited MBEERERAT
("Newpont Finance") (Note (i) (TFFBEE L) (B1520) 1,320 -
45,779 44,459
Notes: Bz
0] The goodwill is mainly attributable to the opportunity for (i) HEDNTIERERRIE NS - T

increasing returns as the project of Zhongfang Chaozhou is R EEINIE B AN e IR T i

a major property development project which was supported MEEMEREIER - BN

by the local government of Chaozhou. The support from the BEUHEARI+HEENERN - H1E

local government is important and helpful in completing the B AR RBEE M BRI = REEA o EER
project, a future profitability of the project shall be promising. E S KEBAT c BEERAE

In view of such favourable terms and conditions, the Directors B AN RARFZE

are of the view that the project is in the benefit of the

Company.

The recoverable amount of this cash-generating unit was WIS EAEMN AR EISETIIRE

based on a value-in-use calculation and was determined with FRBEMEE  WRE2EREFHRE

reference to the valuation report issued by BMI Appraisals R R BN B (L E R P AN FBEE AT

Limited (the “BMI Appraisals”), an independent professional BEAT([FAFAETME])H AN

valuer not connected with the Group. BEREBEL -

Value-in-use was determined by discounting the future TREENEEETRESELEMN

cash flows generated from the continuing use of the cash- IS RFBEREWNIREE - 8

generating unit. The calculation of the value in use was based BENFENREATZEFER

on the following key assumptions: i

. Cash flows were projected based on financial budget o BEMBRIBEAESHED
approved by the Directors covering a number of FEFTERFHNYBEERS
expected construction years. i

o Revenue was projected based on management'’s . WE Ty RIBE B IR B 2R
expectations for the construction plan. B TERR(EET -

. A pre-tax discount rate of 24.67% (2013: 14.73%) . AT IT IR R 24.67% (2013
based on the data and factors relevant to the F 0 1473%) THREHEP
economy in the PRC. B A4S B AERR ) BUR R B =15

Yoo

The recoverable amount of the construction of infrastructure EM R R R MR E DR AT Uk

and development of properties segment was determined to EleEEETARNEERETE -

be higher than its carrying amount. Therefore, the Directors It BEERAEHZE2013F12831H
considered no impairment on goodwill is required for the K2014F12 A31 B It FE W mpg2

years ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2014. A e
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE
17.  GOODWILL (Continued) 17. @EEE)

Impairment test for cash-generating units containing EEEEMYB & EE E AR E B

goodwill (Continued) (&)

Notes: (Continued) Bzt - (&)

(i) The recoverable amount of this cash-generating unit was (i) WIS ELSM Y OKESEIRE
based on a value-in-use calculation and was determined with FREEIE  WERERMIPBET
reference to the valuation report issued by BMI Appraisals. HHEAENBERERED -
Value-in-use was determined by discounting the future EREEEEEFERESELEN
cash flows generated from the continuing use of the cash- B2 RFIBEREFREL - F5
generating unit. The calculation of the value in use was based BENTENREUATZETIER
on the following key assumptions: i
. Cash flows were projected based on financial budget . ReRBMENESIEN

approved by the Directors covering a five-year RER TSRS EET -
period.

. WEDRIEEREHEES
. Revenue was projected based on management'’s TR TE (G ST o
expectations for the credit business.

. T B 47 30 % 12.28% T AR %

. A pre-tax discount rate of 12.28% based on the data 2 4T MR R B B 2 A
and factors relevant to the economy in Hong Kong. =81 -

The recoverable amount of the credit business segment was EEEBSBHARE S EREETES

determined to be higher than its carrying amount. Therefore, SREEEE Al 82258

the Directors considered no impairment on goodwill is 2014412 B31 B I FE 30 4 g 255

required for the year ended 31 December 2014. 1 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
18.  LOAN AND INTEREST RECEIVABLES 18. ERERRFE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TT AREEFTT
Fixed-rate loan receivables EBEWE R 40,871 -
Less: Accumulated impairment allowance i @ 25TERE (199) -
40,672 -
Included in the gross balances are loans of approximately BEHBEERO AR 481,000
RMB481,000 (2013: Nil) secured by property. (20134F  48) DA IR IR o
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TR AREEFTT
Analysed for reporting purposes: DL B AEITRI AT
— Current assets —mENEE 40,614 -
— Non-current assets —EMBEE 58 -
40,672 -
The ranges of effective interest rates which are equal to HERTEBERERSNTENE
contractual interest rates on the Group’s loan receivables BEAREREAT
are as follows:
2014 2013
Effective interest rate B =R 10% - 42% TEA NA

124 Annual Report 2014 Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & Bt i Rk R K sF

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

18. LOAN AND INTEREST RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18. EREZFRIER(E)
The maturity profile of these loan receivables from NBEHF  ZERRZEEH (B
customers (including interest receivables), net of FEWF B)INB E R B EERIRS Y
impairment losses recognised, at the end of reporting DEA A 2 T HIB BB O AT IO T

period, analysed by the remaining periods to their
contracted maturity, is as follows:

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTT

Repayable: RTFIEEAEE
Within 3 months =EAN 10 -
Over 3 months but less than 1 year BBE=EAEIR—F 40,604 -
Over 1 year but less than 3 years HE—FEIN=F 58 -
40,672 -
The movements of allowance for impairment during the FRREREBEZSIOT
year were as follows:
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR AREETTT

At 1 January M1ATA - -
Acquisition through business combinations %383 74 G a9 Uk iE 191 -
Impairment loss recognised during the year & RHERARFEE1E 8 -
At 31 December M12A31H 199 -
The loan receivables from customers have been ARREEEEEHNEBEPER -

reviewed by the management of the Company to ARHERE R - DER AR EIEE
assess impairment allowances which are based on the ZEHE - REMBRRSMURERE
evaluation of collectability, aging analysis of accounts Z e (BERRNERE REREARER
and on management’s judgment, including the current PolizEBEERFPAS BT IR
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of AOE%) o

individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

At 31 December 2014, none of the loan and interest E/\2014¢12H 318 - BIEERLEU
receivables was past due but not impaired (2013: Nil). FIBE EHAEARRE(20134F + £) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
18.  LOAN AND INTEREST RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18. BRSSRBRIEE)
The fair value of the Group’s loan and interest receivables, REFEREZEFNEN AL EE
determined based on the present value of the estimated TSRS AR ER A BB Gtk
future cash flows discounted using the applicable interest KRS RENMBREREME T - HE
rate at the end of reporting period, approximates to the WER LT EHNERERE -
carrying amount of the loan and interest receivables.
The loan receivables outstanding as at 31 December 2014 R2014F12 8318 @ MREERER
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. ERUABTTEHE o
19.  DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 19. WE—RHBLASFRZHNTS
2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREBFT
Deposit paid for acquisition of WERYIRE(ERR T
Shenzhen Zhong De (as defined below) sz ffHET & 80,000 -
Pursuant to the announcement of the Company dated RIEAABAEA2014F12 5 12HH
12 December 2014, Shenzhen Shen He Chuang Jian NE - FRYTILMEIBRREERER
Investment Development Company Limited ;Z=3IFEFNAl Ral([BEF] Apal2EMBAG)
BN AERAR AT (the “Purchaser”), a wholly-owned A2014512 A 12 B BRI T # 315
subsidiary of the Company, entered into the acquisition BEBBRAR(ERG DLW R
agreement dated 12 December 2014 (the “Acquisition B BAERHERELE M
Agreement”) with Shenzhen Newpont Investment EFBBREREBEWREHEERD - B8
Company Limited JRINTFHBIEEEBFR QA (the PRI REDRAR 2B (RINR
“Vendor”), pursuant to which the Vendor has conditionally =DEBERATON KIERER - &K
agreed to sell, and the Purchaser has conditionally agreed 8 AR ¥150,000,0007T ([ U E =
to acquire the sale shares, representing 70% paid up H]) o
capital of Shenzhen Zhong De Logistics Company Limited
YT REYRABR AT (“Shenzhen Zhong De”)
and the shareholder’s loan at a total consideration of
RMB150,000,000 (the “Proposed Acquisition”).
Shenzhen Zhong De’s principal businesses include domestic T BEEERERAYT - EER
logistics, freight forwarding, warehousing and distribution B BREEDERE - RIREZE
services. The major asset of Shenzhen Zhong De currently BEERA—RUARIITREERE
consists of the land use right of a parcel of land located R EEL70,793.7F F K2
at Henggangjie Road, Longgang District, Shenzhen;ZE4I| T ([5& )z T3 B -
T BERd R 1 7, with a total site area of approximately
70,793.7 square meters (the “Land”).
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F128318ILFE

19.  DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY  19. WE—[EIMEBLASIRIHMTS

(Continued) (4&)

Shenzhen Zhong De is currently engaged in an integrated T REEFENENZ M FEHR

logistics park development project to be constructed on SAYRERZIER c ZEHBERE

the Land. The project will be developed into an integrated BEARZNERE  REE2 A

and multifunctional logistics park, providing comprehensive EEYRE R B S E IR o

range of integrated logistics and warehouse storage

facilities and service.

The consideration for the Proposed Acquisition is ZHWEEBE REAEARK

RMB150,000,000 and shall be payable in cash by the 150,000,0007c 2 BHRE H AR A EH

Purchaser to the Vendor in the following manner: FEA o AR

(a) as to RMB20,000,000 payable within 5 days upon () AR #20,000,000 TR Z T
the signing of the Acquisition Agreement; B ARRYS

(b) as to RMB80,000,000 payable within 40 days upon (b) A ER#:80,000,000 7T A2 T Uk
the signing of the Acquisition Agreement; and BipmaglntAERE s &

(© as to the remaining balance of RMB50,000,000 (0) #20 A R 50,000,000 7T 7 1
payable within 15 days upon fulfilling the ARG B TR B RAA -
conditions precedent.

At 31 December 2014, the balance represented a R2014F12 8318 @ 835 L2

refundable deposit for the above Proposed Acquisition. SRR A RIS S °

20. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 20. BEthipz
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Properties under development which FEHARS 1 1218 B AE Rk At ]
are expected to be completed and HHECERIAMELRE
available for sale within 12 months LT&E:
comprise of the following:
Construction costs and BERARERNMEFX
expenditure capitalised 443,922 498,922
Interests capitalised BRI F B 17,214 18,300
461,136 517,222

The properties under development are all located in the BERPMEDELNPE -

PRC.
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21.  HELD FOR TRADING INVESTMENT

HE2014F128318ILFE

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARKETTT
Listed investment IHRE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REB LT ZBRAES - 2,546

The fair values of the above listed securities are determined
based on quoted market bid prices available at the
Stock Exchange at the end of the reporting period.
Further information of the fair values of held for trading
investments is disclosed in Note 6(c) to the consolidated
financial statements.

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables FEUAR X

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group has not specified the credit period to its trade
customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables net of allowance for doubtful debts presented
based on the repurchase agreement at the end of the
reporting period, which approximated the respective
revenue recognition date:

0-30 days 0E30K

All of the trade receivables were related to one customer
of construction of infrastructure and development of
properties segment. This customer was a stated-owned
enterprise located in the PRC and has long-term business
relationship with the Group. The Group has not specified
the credit period to this stated-owned enterprise customer
and given that the Group has received amounting to
approximately RMB95,000,000 from this customer by
way of direct bank payment during the year ended 31
December 2014, the Directors considered that none of the
balance due from this stated-owned enterprise customer
has been past due as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 and
no impairment is required. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances as at 31 December 2014 and
2013.

B R

bt FES AR BEDRREH

REZPFTmm 5 EANEBETE - BH

HEEFRA 2 AR BEZHMER
R SRR RE6(0) P 4R -

22. FEWRR
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETIT
28,200 112,800
28,200 112,800

AEEYESHEBESRFPEEEER
Hl o RIS MARBSRIZEC B iHZ A B
(W RE B ZWATER B H) & e Y iR
K (FOBR RER M) MV BRIR D AT B L0

=
2014 2013

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT ARBTT

28,200 112,800

PR PR AR SR S LR AR i AR M 5%

BTROB—REPLPER - WBF AT
BMBEAELE  BAEEBRERAE
BHEER AEBTEANBEEMHE
EFETEEDR mMERLAEERR
HE2014F 128318 IFFEEABE
BBRTNZHHEBZPRBRHARE
95,000,0007T * EERA * 1120145F
2013412 A31 Bt EREALEE
E¥ZRFEMEHDRE - BAELRE
B o PA2014F 2013F12 4318 »

AEE W EGRZ S ERITE TR

]
on °
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HE2014F128318ILFE

23.  AMOUNT DUE FROM A FORMER CUSTOMER 23. El—EEEEERE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBFIT
Shenyang Water General Corporation YERS T B ROKEB A F
("SWGC") (Te#KR@EAR D) 96,656 96,656
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts o REREE (96,656) (96,656)
When the Group was engaged in the production and REFER2002F7 AR EEEME
sale of urban purified water business before July 2002, EWEF R ERE - BRKART]
SWGC was its sole customer. The amount represented the EH—EE  ZESEEREANK
outstanding balance on the purchase of water. Pursuant BIRFR o IRIEAAQ B H J KA R A
to the agreement entered between the Company and FRIMBE - ZERIEAEN 2005612
SWGC, the amount has to fully settle before 31 December A31HAEIEEEE - /A - EE2005
2005. However, SWGC had settled RMB400,000 only up F12A318 - BRKBAREEEA
to 31 December 2005. The Directors are of the opinion R#400,0007T - EERBZEFRNE
that the outstanding balance is unable to recover and a AR - BERARTFE 2R e BE
full impairment has been recognised in the consolidated FAEREEURE
statement of profit or loss in previous years.
24.  PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24. FMARE - RERAMEBUIRR
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETTT
Consideration receivables for the disposal & EIMNF EaIEWAE
of Guangzhou Zhongzhan (Note 27) (Bt 27) 69,000 -
Prepayments and other receivables TR FRIE K B At FE AR K 33,330 47,184
102,330 47,184
20145 BEARAREROGAER AR 129
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25.

26.

DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Pursuant to the announcement of the Company dated 20
December 2013, Shenzhen Jinma Innovation Development
Company Limited (“Shenzhen Jinma”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company has entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with ISH Logistics Yanbao (Shenzhen)
Limited (the “ISH Vendor”) for the acquisition of the
property at a total consideration of RMB125,000,000
(the “Property Acquisition”). At 31 December 2013, the
balance of RMB62,500,000 represented a refundable
deposit paid as part of the consideration.

Pursuant to the announcement of the Company dated 10
March 2014, Shenzhen Jinma and ISH Vendor entered into
the termination agreement (the “Termination Agreement”)
to terminate the Property Acquisition with immediate
effect.

Up to the date of the Termination Agreement, Shenzhen
Jinma has paid RMB100 million in total as part of the
consideration of Property Acquisition to ISH Vendor.
During the year ended 31 December 2014, Shenzhen
Jinma has received the refund of RMB100 million together
with the compensation amount of RMB200,000 pursuant
to the Termination Agreement.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The bank balances and cash are mainly denominated in
RMB and deposited with banks in the PRC. The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

The bank balances carry interest at average market rates
ranged from 0.01% to 0.35% (2013: 0.37%) per annum
during the year ended 31 December 2014. The bank
balances are deposited in creditworthy banks with no
recent history of default.

25.

26.

HE2014F128318ILFE

WrRR 3 - W B B 0l R 32 (T R9ET
&

BIEAR G HBEA2013F12 H20H
ZRE RN EHFAFERERA
AITFEINEE]  RRRIZ2EWBA
A HEGAEEERYRCEID BR
ARl EEEERESDIIVESE
BEAREYE  BREABARYE
125,000,000 C ([ REEHE]) -
MR2013F 12 A31H @ £ ARE
62,500,000 LB T A REE D -
ERHDRE -

RIEAQNFBEA2014F3 4108/
nE R FHRESEHERES
Rl IE R (TR ]) - B
IEEWEEEIE -

HE®RIwaa8 FeFENE
= AR #100,000,000 7T * £ A& [A 4
AEHEEREA I MYEKRBEEEY
EORME - HE2014F 128318 ILF
E RN FEEREBERLEHBZESR
FAR100,000,0007C @ EREES
AR #200,0007T °

BITHRRBA S

RITHEBERS T EAARKE
WFHEMRFBERT - ARED
EEEREBREMER - AT RE
o B A B B AR D)) e KA BE -
ENMEEERE)  AREREBE
BRELEINEXRBMRITHARER
BREMEE

HE2014F12A31HIEEE » 8R1T
EHRIZF WIS ENT0.01%E
0.35%(20134F : 0.37% ) st E R &8 -
RITEBT R ORERNLRBEE
RIFAYIRTT ©
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27.

ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 13 August 2013, the Company entered into the
disposal agreement with Shenzhen Chengxin Xingye
Trading Company Limited (“Shenzhen Chengxin”),
whereby Shenzhen Chengxin has conditionally agreed to
purchase and the Company has conditionally agreed to sell
the entire issued share capital and the shareholder’s loan
due to the Company of Guangzhou Zhongzhan at the
consideration of RMB280,000,000 (the “Disposal”). The
principal activity of Guangzhou Zhongzhan is properties
development.

On 26 November 2013, the Company and Shenzhen
Chengxin have entered into a supplemental agreement
to extend the payment terms (the “Supplemental
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Supplemental Agreement,
the payment of RMB120 million shall be paid by Shenzhen
Chengxin on or before 31 December 2013 plus a penalty
of 1.5% thereon, equivalent to RMB1.8 million. At 31
December 2013, the non-refundable deposit of RMB106
million has been received from Shenzhen Chengxin and
the Disposal has been completed on 6 January 2014.

Pursuant to the Company’s announcement dated 24
July 2014, 11 November 2014 and 10 December 2014
respectively, the Company received a notice from
Shenzhen Chengxin for requesting reduce the final
payment from RMB119 million to RMB69 million. The
Company has entered into the deed of amendment with
Shenzhen Chengxin dated 11 November 2014 (the “Deed
of Amendment”) for adjusting the total consideration
from RMB280,000,000 to RMB230,000,000. The Deed
of Amendment has been duly passed by the shareholders

27.

HZE2014F12A31BILFE

BoRSIBFRENTEMERNE
& AR

M201348 3138 » AR R EFEIIT
BEEXBEFHRAT(RIBED
FETHE B - Bt BB EEK
HRZEE  mMAQXAAKEREL
EEMNPEE2HEBTRARER
KRB ZBEER  REAARE
280,000,000t ([ HEHEIE]) - EINF
ROEEEE AMERE -

2013511 A26H - AR E) R
SRt BEREEE(E
FEl) o BEwmT WS - RIIBIE
JBR2013F 12 A31B 2RI AR
#120,000,0007C Z FIBMNE1.5% 2
SR (FEE N ARE1,800,0007T) ° A
2013512 A31H - 2WEIFEIIHET
AiRER S AR 106,000,000 © 1M
HEEEDN201451 B6ERTAK ©

RBEARAF BHD R R20145F7 H24
H 201411 8118 &2014F12 A
108/ RE - AAFWENRYIH(E
A ZEXEERNFTHEARE
119,000,0007T 8 & A R #69,000,000
JC o ARRIEMA2014511 B 11 B EZF
IFERT BRI B ([BETRE ) -
R Eh A R%280,000,0007T F %
Z= AR#230,000,0007T © (&I RIELE
RARRNRIFE2014F12 5298 B M

by way of poll at the extraordinary general meeting of the EHERAS FRFEENIREERLRER
Company held on 29 December 2014. EE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
27. ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS 27. HoNMEESHENSEHRENS
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (Continued) E/ﬁﬁ(,fj’%g)
The major classes of assets and liabilities associated with A2013F 12 A31 B EDIE A /ENE
assets classified as held for sale at 31 December 2013, HEERBENTIEREREEREE (D
which have been presented separately in the consolidated B NEE B ERR 2T -
statement of financial position, are as follows:
2013
RMB’000
ARETTT
Property, plant and equipment M - BE KR 350
Goodwill (Note 17) BB 17) 31,429
Properties under development BRAYZE 439,891
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables TERFIE - e REMEWKIE 27,523
Bank balances and cash ReERkRE 25,155
Assets classified as held for sale SERFBIEHENEE 524,348
Trade payables FERTERRK 42,993
Other payables and accruals H TR e s & A 128,847
Advanced proceeds received from customers B E PR RIA 161,423
Other borrowing HABER 6,762
Liabilities associated with assets classified MO A EHENEERBEN
as held for sale afs 340,025
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27.
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (Continued)

As the Disposal has been completed during the year ended
31 December 2014, the Group has recognised a gain on

disposal of assets classified as held for sales as follow:

ASSETS/LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS

HE2014F128318ILFE

27. HASBBFHHRENTEHERNHSE

& ARE)

AR EEEDREE2014F12 A31
BItEERK  ARRERAEEDHE
AR ERENEERZSIT ¢

2014
RMB’000
AR®TT
Adjusted consideration received and receivable B R S TR R (E 230,000
Disposed of assets classified as held for sale HESEARBIEHENEE (524,348)
Disposed of liabilities associated with HESESEAFERENEERBR
assets classified as held for sale BE 340,025
Gain on disposal HEwS 45,677
Payment manner: TIAFR
Deposit received during the year ended HZE2013F 124310 IEFEE K
31 December 2013 Hia 106,000
Cash received during the year ended HZE2014F 128318 IEFEE K
31 December 2014 Re 55,000
Consideration receivables (Note 24) JEWRAE (Hrat24) 69,000
230,000
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: i EEEEENRSRAFHE
During the year ended 31 December 2013 HZ2013F12A3181LFE
Deposit received BUIES 106,000
During the year ended 31 December 2014 BE2014F12A31BLLEE
Cash consideration HeRE 55,000
Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of W BEERITEMREIRS (25,155)
29,845
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HZE2014F12A31BILFE

28. TRADE PAYABLES 28. MEFIER
Trade payables represented accrued expenditure on JENBRZ A ESI RAR Y BIEEAS
construction comprises construction costs and other BREMBERBERS @ HIEERE
project-related expenses which are payable based on B ENERERE S o HEPWE
project progress measured by the Group. The suppliers By AREBIETEEH -
have not specified the credit period granted to the Group.
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the LT ARBREH R EN R EE R
end of the reporting period: DHT
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBFT
Within 90 days 90HA 874 34,631
Over 90 days 90H A E 130,288 172,182
131,162 206,813
29. ADVANCED PROCEEDS RECEIVED FROM A CUSTOMER ~ 29. H—&EFRKIMMFAMFFEREA
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBFT
Advances proceeds received in respect of: B AT A BUWELAITEL TS
TRIH -
— Zhongfang Chaozhou — R EEM 37,200 111,000
At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the advanced proceeds 2014F KX2013F 12 831H » REMK
received from a customer represented advanced payment —BEFRNFIERTEHIMNE P
from the customer of Zhongdang Chaozhou in relation to MIZHER - S AERRE &
the construction work. The balance was unsecured, non- B E#RERENZRHMNEED
interest bearing and will be used to settle the contract ERIEEHENELE -
price in relation to the development project located in Jing
Nan Fen Yuan in Chaozhou in future.
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30. DEPOSIT RECEIVED FOR DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 30.

At 31 December 2013, the balance represented the
non-refundable deposits in relation to the Disposal. The
Disposal has been completed on 6 January 2014 (Note 27).

31. OTHER BORROWINGS

Carrying amount of unsecured other

borrowing that are repayable within one

year or on demand

31.

Bl E—RMELAFMET &

M2013412 A31H © thepigHEEE
ZRARERE - HEFBEER2014
F1A6B =K (HiE27) °

HitfE &

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTTT

AR —FRSIREREED

EEREMESRAEE

At 31 December 2013, the other borrowings denominated
in RMB bear floating interest rate at 30% over the short-
term borrowing interest rate of the People’s Bank of

- 10,733

M20135F 128310 - RARBHE®R
HEERFEARBTEHEST
KRB I130% K FEVFI R B ©

China.
32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. B=x
Number of
shares Amount
Bin&H &8
RMB’000
AREFIT
Authorised, issued and fully paid: EECEBTREME :
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 MR2013F1 418 -
and 31 December 2014 2013F12A31B &
2014512 A31H
Domestic shares of RMB1 each EREEARE1TTH
NE R 600,000,000 600,000
H shares of RMB1 each SREEARE1TH
HA% 420,400,000 420,400
1,020,400,000 1,020,400
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

33.  DEFERRED TAXATION BERE
The following is the major deferred tax asset recognised UTACHERNTIERERBEEENL
and the movements thereon during the current and prior HARFEE RBEEENES)EN
years:
Temporary
difference
B ERR
RMB’000
AREBFT
At 1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013 7201351 A1H 201312 A31H -
Credit to profit or loss FFAB&=E 2,112
At 31 December 2014 201412 A31H 2,112
In accordance with the PRC laws and regulations, tax losses BRI EDERRER - BIISEIER 4
could be carried forward for five years to offset against HoFL A A B ERBAE -
its future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets relating to BERADBARBBENELHIRE
unutilised tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is B REE8BERHANAEEULZ
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to SEEMIEEEESHAR T SHR
allow such deferred tax assets to be utilised.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group MRERE AR - RSB AT A4 8 R B
had estimated unused tax losses of approximately BB AR AOH M 8 5T R BB
RMB5,828,000 (2013: RMB41,098,000) and approximately B9 B4 AR #5,828,0007T (2013
of Nil (2013: RMB332,000) available for offset against £ ARKA41,098,0007T) REAREE
future profits in the PRC and Hong Kong respectively. No Z7t(2013% « AR¥322,0007T) °
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the R RBETERIR A& R - BCRBER
unused tax losses due to the unpredictability of future RS EERERECHIEEE -
profits stream.
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34. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

During the year ended 31 December 2014
Shenzhen Jinma Innovation Development Company

Limited (“Shenzhen Jinma”)

On 10 December 2014, the Group had disposed
of its 100% equity interests of Shenzhen Jinma to
an independent third party at a consideration of
RMB1,000,000. The net assets of Shenzhen Jinma at the

date of disposal were as follows:

34. HE—RHELF

#HFE2014F12A31HILEE
R £ EEIFREFTRLE ([ FIN

25/)

M2014F12 8108 - AEBEHER
e HF100% K AR FBLE =
7 (B AAR1,000,0007T © F Y
SHEREEZAMNEEFER T

Shenzhen
Jinma
R&H
RMB’000
ARETT
Net assets disposed of: BHEEETHE
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RIS 997
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: & — M E A A A E
Consideration received BUHR(E 1,000
Net assets disposed of EHEEEFE (997)
Gain on disposal HEkS 3
Payment manner: TR
Cash received BB e 1,000
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: REDNERSRAFE
Cash consideration ReRE 1,000
Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of B HEIRITEBR KRS (997)
3
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE

35. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 35. WEE—RMEAT
During the year ended 31 December 2014 #H#F20145F12B31HILEE
Newpont Finance HHBEE
Pursuant to the Company’s announcement dated 5 June BIEAATBHA2014F6 ASHEHA
2014, the Group has acquired 100% equity interests in & KREBERBYE=HWEFHBE
Newpont Finance from an independent third party at a BE100% A5 - 42 18E 1,800,000
total cash consideration of HKD 1,800,000 (the “Newpont BT(EFHFWEEIE]) c- HHEEEL
Acquisition”). Newpont Finance was principally engaged BREBREREER  AEEITMH
in money lending business in Hong Kong. It is a limited KB R AT R AT ENE163E
company incorporated in Hong Kong and is a licensed TEAEBITE N REA ©
money lender under the Money Lenders Ordinance
(Chapter 163 of the laws of Hong Kong).
The Newpont Acquisition was completed on 30 May 2014, FBWEEED R2014FE5H30H 7T
the date of which the Group had obtained the control in K REBRZBESHBEEENZ
Newpont Finance. Upon the completion, Newpont Finance HIRE o NTERRE - I EERABLAE
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group and the EHE2EHBATR ' AEESAEEH
Group commenced the money lending business in Hong EERNEER o
Kong.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

35. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 35. WKE—RMBAT(Z)
During the year ended 31 December 2014 (Continued) B FE20145E12831HILEE ()
Newpont Finance (Continued) S E)
The Directors are of the opinion that the acquiree’s assets EERE HKEANEERGER
and liabilities approximate their fair values. The net assets HAREBEHRS o HiHESERK
acquired from the Newpont Acquisition and the goodwill B REEREMELSEMNEENT

arising are as follows:

Fair value
LREE
RMB’000
AREETTT
Net assets acquired: iR EEFE -
Long-term loan receivables RHIEIE R 63
Short-term loan receivables (net of allowance for 52 HR RIS TR R R E R
impairment of approximately RMB191,000) LIAER®191,0007T) 50
Bank balances and cash RITRABRKEIRS 42
Trade payables FEfTERRR (26)
129
Gooduwill arising from Newpont Finance (Note 17) BT EENEE(HE17) 1,320
Consideration KB 1,449
Payment manner: AR
Cash paid BENES 1,449
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: s B = A RO BR & R
Cash consideration ReERE (1,449)
Add: Bank balances and cash acquired o0 FTUREERIRI TR IR S 42
(1,407)
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35.

36.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2014 (Continued)
Newpont Finance (Continued)

None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is expected
to be deductible for tax purpose.

Included in the profit for the year is approximately of
RMB1,926,000 attributable to the additional business
generated by Newpont Finance. Approximately
RMB2,048,000 revenue had been contributed from
Newpont Finance to the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014.

Had the acquisition of Newpont Acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2014, the Group's revenue for
the year would have been approximately RMB86,293,000
and profit for the year would have been approximately
RMB42,818,000. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 January 2014, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group maintains various retirement schemes for
its employees. The employees employed in the PRC are
members of the state-managed retirement benefit schemes
operated by the PRC government. The Group is required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to the
retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
benefit schemes is to make the required contributions
under the schemes.

The Group’s Hong Kong employees are covered by the
Mandatory Provident Fund, which is managed by an
independent trustee. The Group and its Hong Kong
employees each make monthly contributions to the scheme
at 5% of the employees’ income with the maximum
contribution by each of the Group and the employees
limited to HKD1,250 per month prior to June 2014 and
HKD1,500 after June 2014.

35.

36.

HE2014F128318ILFE

WE—RMREaT (=)

#HE2014F12A31BILEE (&)
s (E)

A B W EBE AN EET A
R

FREMNEEREBNBEEHMER
#) N #1,926,0007T  EHE 20144
1ANBIEFE - i EERLTEE
R U 49 A R #2,048,0007T ©

EMAEEREEN2014F1A18%
K AREBNFRRSEFOAARE
86,293,000 L R FNHmFBHABAR
#42,818,0007C ° HEZER JHEHS
= - WA WER2014F1 A1H5E
RAEEER A ER NS B RE
EMIER - IMIERBEEMTEA -

RFFEFIRTR

AEBERHEEERIZHRKGTE -
R IR A 2 8 819 /5 B &
BIRERRARBHTEIZKE - A&
BARHEEHSZETEDOLAR
R METEIE L SR - AR BREK
BRI A HE—RE - BREZKA
B HHEEMAR -

AEENEBREESAHELESR
b E A EERBUIEAE
B AEBEREREREEBZERRA
5% ETEIEH & AR - 78201446
AzaiAEEKEE AN GRS HER
A5 H1,25087T - MR2014F6H 2
1% 851,500/ 7T °
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE
37.  OPERATING LEASE 37. @BEHSR
The Group as lessee TEEESRBEA
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by REHERNAEEREETFETE
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are FERMES B a8H—F
negotiated for a term of one year (2013: one year) with (2013€F : — %) - HELEETF - #&E
a fixed rentals. None of the leases included contingent AN EIATE S RETIEANAELD
rentals and terms of renewal were established in the FRET o
leases.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REBEHIK » AEBRE T A BEK
commitments for future minimum lease payments under EIAAN TR E B 2 KR SR FER
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: AERENMT :
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TFT ARMETTT

Within one year —FR 13 75
38.  CAPITAL COMMITMENT 38. HWEHKiE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the RIREHIR - AEBEA T EARIE :

following capital commitment:

2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
UN: ARBTT

Capital expenditure in respect of: THEBEBRNEARSE ¢
Contracted for: B THIBIERTA
— Acquisition of an office premise —BRARERRNEYED
contracted for but not provided in the BRI B ERRLERE B
consolidated financial statements TR N - 62,500
— Property development activities —BBEYMEZERSZIHNE
contracted for but not provided in the ETHVRIERR A B
consolidated financial statements WA 224,214 246,701
— Acquisition of 70% equity interest of — SR RIE70% AR AR
Shenzhen Zhong De (Note 19) ez (HiE19) 70,000 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VB WRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. FEAXH
During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, A ZE2014F K2013F12 8318 IF4F
the identified related party which has transaction with the B BEAEBETR SO0 SRS
Group was as follows: FT
Name of the Company Relationships with the Company
DREE HBAENTFHBE
Jinma Asset A controlling shareholder of the Company
eHEE RNATZERIRR
Mr. Ma Zhong Hong A controlling shareholder of Jinma Assets
BERSEE HEEEMNERRR
Shenzhen Zhongfang Chuangzhan Investment Group Mr. Ma Zhong Hong is a controlling shareholder of
Company Limited (“Zhongfang Chuangzhan”) Zhongfang Chuangzhan
AR ERIERIREEEFRAT BEREERPERIEMIERARE
((REEIE])
At the end of the reporting period, the balances of related RIREHR - BEFEHRIT
parties are as follows:
Name of related party RES BB
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBFT
Amount due to ultimate holding company FERH B AFERY A BIFIE
(Note i) (K1a#i)
— Jinma Asset - FEE 2,000 -
Other borrowing (including interest payable) E &z (B ENMT] L)
(Note i) (Hiatii)
- Zhongfang Chuangzhan —FHEEIRE - 6,226
Notes: Wit -
(i) The balance is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable (i) EHRAEER REWERERE
on demand. & o
(ii) The other borrowing is unsecured, interest bearing at (ii) Hp ERAEER - R EN R
commercial rate and repayable on demand. During the year B WERKRERERE - #Z=2014
ended 31 December 2014, the Group has capitalised finance F12A3MBIEFE  AEEREZEREF
costs arising from the other borrowings which are specific WERTE 2 EMERMEL 2 ERL
for properties under development of amounting RMB32,000 B IS A AR A R #32,00070 (20134 -
(2013: RMB435,000). The other borrowing has been fully AR#435,0007T) - HEZXRE R
settled in March 2014. 20143 AFBEUER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

40.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2012, Zhongfang
Chaozhou was solely worked for the Project which
commenced the construction work before obtaining the
construction license from the respective authority for
the Project. As a result, there is a risk that both of the
developer and constructor of the Project would subject to a
penalty which will be determined by the Local Construction
Administration Department (“th 5 5% 1T E I & 2BFT ).

According to the PRC legal opinion obtained by the
Company, if Zhongfang Chaozhou is identified as
a developer, the Local Construction Administration
Department is entitled to levy a penalty against Zhongfang
Chaozhou as “order to rectify and cease the construction,
and commit a fine ranging from RMB5,000 and up to
RMB30,000 in case of profits earned from the non-
compliance, or a fine ranging from RMB5,000 and up to
RMB10,000 in case of no profit earned from the non-
compliance”.

On the other hand, if Zhongfang Chaozhou is identified
as a constructor, the Local Construction Administration
Department is entitled to levy a penalty against Zhongfang
Chaozhou as “order to cease the construction and rectify
related issues in a limited timeframe, and commit a fine
ranging from RMB5,000 and up to RMB30,000 (or a fine
of above 1% and below 2% of the total contract amount)
in case of profits earned from the non-compliance, or a
fine ranging from RMB5,000 and up to RMB10,000 in case
of no profit earned from the non-compliance”.

The Directors are of the opinion that, an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits to settle the
obligation is remote and no provision for any liability
that may result has been recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

40.

HZE2014F12A31BILFE

BRAR

HZE2012F12A3181LFE - P EH
MERNRZIER - ZBEERSERT
RIS Z BB ME LA AT - B 6
ae T o At - ZIEBEREELEL
FE A RE S M IR ITIR E B 2T
BE EE A NA A ERITHEE
P -

RIEARRERNPBEZER - 4
PEBIMNEENAEER  HAERXR
THEESFIERE T EFIMNELE
o [ESWMIELFE#E T A KSR
SRANFARES0OTEZSAR
#30,0007C (W EHET A R P REUR
) KEIFN T ARES,000LE &
= AR 10,0007 (AR ETE A B
BUs A | o

S—AME - W EBMNEER AL
7o M ERITIEE S A Y T
EHMNELRS - [E<F1EAETIIE
Bk EAMEE  ARBMASTHN T
AR5,0007LE &= A R#30,0007T
(RANBETEN1%E2%NEE) (fH
BRTAEPHEEEF]) - KEENT
ARHE5,0007T £ £ A K #10,0007T
(RARETERPREUEF]) ]

EERR AEZEEMERER(E
REENR) IR EHRE - B E
R E P BRRMEM AT BEELENE
T MRS -

201453 BHEARERERRAERATE
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A318 L FE
41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 41. MWELTEHE
Particulars of the subsidiaries held by the Company at 31 R2014F 12 A31B AR RIEBENTE
December 2014 are as follows: NRWFAERET
Place of
incorporation/ Paid-up Proportion of Proportion of voting
registration/ (Class of registered ownership interest power held by Principal
Name of subsidiary operation  shares held capital held by the Company the Company  activities
e/
s/
MELE SRR BENE FRROBN CHEMERES EGELE L ] FLTRERTMELA TERE
Directly Indirectly
E& itk
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment PRC A RMBT00,000,000  100%  100% - - 100%  100% Construction of
Development Company Limited* B TER ARE infrastructure

hEENREREERAT 100,000,007 and development

of properties
Httine
O

Chaozhou Construction and PRC NIA RMB1,000,000 - - 100%  100%  100%  100% Notcommence
Development Company Limited* HE NER N business

AT eREFEERAR 1,000,000 HARE

Beijing Shen Shang Investment & PRC WA~ RMB1,000000  100%  100% - - 100%  100% Inactive
Consulting Company Limited* EF NER N mex
("Beijing Shen\Shang”) 1,000,0007

YRRER AT AR

(Mol )

Shenzhen Shen Wu Investment & PRC NA - RMB1,000,000  100%  100% - - 100%  100% Inactive
Development Company Limited* # el N Pfidt
(”Shenzhen\Shen Wu") 1,000,007

M ANEARRARL
(TRsIEh )

HIF AR EER PRC NA  RMBTO00000  100% - - - 100% - Inactive
BRAF (Notei) (FifsE) hE 0 ili AEE gEex

1,000,0007C

HITERRERR PRC A RMB1,000,000 - - 100% - 100% - Inactive
BRAE Note) (FfzE) hE 0 elii AEE gEex

1,000,000

Shenzhen Jinma Innovation PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 - 100% - - - 100%  Notcommence
Development Company e NER N business
Limited (Note i) 1,000,007 AR

BITA B ERARAT

(Ktsti)

Kingma Overseas Investment HK Ordinary US$20,000 - - 100%  100%  100%  100% Notcommence
Development Corporation Bk Lk 2000057 business
Limited HARE

EEREERARAT

Newpont Finance Limited HK Ordinary HKD10,000 - - 100% - 100% - Credit business

ot \ B gl 10,0005 FEEH

HACERRAA (Wi

* English name for identification only * B TRE R
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

41.  PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

All of the above subsidiaries are limited company which
the places of operations are the same as their places of
incorporation.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any
time during the year.

Notes:

] It was newly incorporated during the year ended 31
December 2014

ii) 100% equity interest of Shenzhen Jinma Innovation

Development Company Limited was disposed of during the
year ended 31 December 2014.

iii) 100% equity interest of Newpont Finance was acquired
during the year ended 31 December 2014.

41.

HE2014F128318ILFE

BTN (E)

A 3t P 8 A B) 2 & 3 b B B A
pave: kil

BEMBAREREMNREHRK
REREIRAFRERERZNEFES

Wit -
D} REZE2014F12 A31 B IEFE#HF
jiii7p VA

ii) REZE2014F12A31ALEFEHE
AImEHeImERERQF100%
IR A 2 o

iif) REZE2014F12 A31 A I FEWE
FFEE100% M AHE o

2014F 5 BIEAHERROERAT
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investments in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Other receivables
Bank balances and cash

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables and accruals
Amount due to a subsidiary
Deposit received for a disposal

of a subsidiary
Tax liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

FERBEE
REBARNIRE

mENRE

JRE WP I8 X R IR
H A K
RITRBERE

RENRR

HADRE (51 B B

FE A5 — R /8 2 B 5K0R

BEHHE B AR
COE A

HIRARE

RENVRERE
HESE
L3
[LEN

it

s

42,

BE2014F12A31HILFE
FLFIMBERLE

2014 2013

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt AR®TT AREFIT
() 143,688 184,092
b) 336,604 376,664
102,188 45,188

2,578 17,493

441,370 439,345

2,227 2,087

© 32,000 661
- 106,000

4,799 4,799

39,026 113,547

402,344 325,798

546,032 509,890

1,020,400 1,020,400
(@) (474,368) (510,510)
546,032 509,890
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & Bf %% 3% & K 5%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE2014F12A31HILFE

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 42, #ALATIHMERRAERZ)
COMPANY (Continued)

Notes: Vo=
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) RETBARHIRE
2014 2013
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETIRRD » HERCAR 143,698 184,698
Less: Accumulated impairment allowance W RETREERS (10) (606)
143,688 184,092
(b) Excluded Zhongfang Chaozhou, the amounts due from (b) BT HREBMN - EKHEBRRRIER
subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no EIER - R E BWERTHERY -
fixed terms of repayment.
At 31 December 2014, the amount due from Zhongfang 2014612 A318 - MR E M
Chaozhou is unsecured, non-interest bearing (2013: 7.8% FUAREER - 2R2(2013F - &E
per annum) and is repayable within one year. F7.8EFTE) - WEAR—FNEE -
(© The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, non-interest (] e —FRMBARRIBAEKF - %
bearing and has no fixed terms of repayment. BB EE H R o
(d) Reserves @ wfh
Statutory
Share surplus Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
EERR
BFRE LEE RitiBiR et
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETT ARETRT AR®TT
(Note i) (Note i)
(HEi) (Kitii)
At 1 January 2013 M2013F1A1H 323,258 103,215 (938,627) (512,154)
Profit for the year, representing total 4 PIER| - RERF AN 2EUK
comprehensive income for the year ABRE - - 1,644 1,644
At 31 December 2013 and 1 January  A2013%12A31H %2014
2014 F1A18 323,258 103,215 (936,983) (510,510)
Profit for the year, representing total ~ ER%F] - REREANZEI
comprehensive income for the year =ABFE - - 36,142 36,142
At 31 December 2014 720145128318 323,258 103,215 (900,841) (474,368)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

HZE2014F12A31HIEFE

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 42. EBLAFIBRBERREE)
COMPANY (Continued)
(d) (Continued) (d) (#&)
Notes: B
0) Share premium (i) BE A5 B
Share premium comprises surplus between the value ASHE R EREREEE
of net assets acquired and the nominal value of state BEMARDTEREMDHIE
shares issued as a result of the incorporation of the RA T M METHR
Company as a joint stock limited company and the EREEZENES  UR
share premium from the issuance of H-shares. BEITHRAR B S A R A (B -
(ii) Statutory surplus reserve (ii) EEBBAES
The Company is required to set aside 10% of its BEPRSIER - AQF
profit after taxation prepared in accordance with FEEWREHEMNFEE10%
the PRC accounting regulations to the statutory EAYTERBATES B
surplus reserve until the balance reaches 50% of EREIHREEADMER
their respective paid up capital or registered capital, KR EANH50% » #E—
where further appropriation will be at the directors’ SHBESRESES - %
recommendation. Such reserve can be used to NESIUUBERLEEE
reduce any losses incurred or to increase the capital. BB IR S AR AN o
43.  EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD 43. BEMKEEH
In March 2015, the Group entered into a sale and purchase MR2015F3H » AEBEFYEE H
agreement to acquire commercial premises comprisin & WBARENERRGHEREAR
g A\
40 properties units with an total area of 2,262.66 square 2,262.66°F T K A% (BIE40EY
meters in Panyu, Guangzhou for investment and own use (B EREMBERSE  RED
purposes for a consideration of RMB43,217,000. HBARMA43,217,0007T ©
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Financial Summary BB E

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS EoBaE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTIT ARETT AREFT ARETT
Turnover L 86,248 336,800 10,160 22,879 17,682
Sales taxes on turnover BETEHEER (431) (1,679) (554) (1,199) (872)
Cost of sales BRI (80,932)  (303,863) (792) (1,901) (1,626)
Other income HA A 2,042 545 121 178 151
Gain on disposal of assets and ~ H & D18 A1HE
liabilities classified HEZBER
as held for sale BEz W 45,677 - - - -
Waived of debt of other BReEtENRZ
payables & - - - 25,065 -
Fair value change on FARBLRAABEE
contingent consideration - - 30,500 - -
(Loss) gain on disposal of HEHE AR (EE)
subsidiaries, net Wz FEE 3 - (1,547) 8,225 1,510
Fair value change on held BEEEREZ
for trading investment AL EEE - (66) - - -
Fair value loss on step BAWE—FRELT
acquisition of a subsidiary ZAREEEE - - (48) - -
Gain on deregistration on BB —AME AR
a subsidiary HIUES - - - (12,900) -
Fair value change of HEMEAREBELED)
investment properties, net pEI-E] - - 800 38,300 32,406
Impairment loss recognised AIEHERENE ER
in respect of available- HEBE
for-sale investment - - - - (3,200)
Loss on disposal of held for HERHEEEREN
trading investment B8 (561) (161) - 162 -
Administrative and other IR EA G EF S
operating expenses (6,830) (14,088) (5,637) (14,209) (14,243)
Profit before tax FRRETRF 45,216 17,488 33,003 64,600 31,808
Income tax (expenses) credit  Fr{SH: (Fs2)H % (1,155) (5,849) (5,877) (11,950) (7,979)
Profit for the year from BEgE
continuing operations EBRERNGEF 44,061 11,639 27,126 52,650 23,829
(Loss) profit for the year on RSB EFRER
discontinued operations (E8)%H - - - (11,740) 2,848
Profit for the year FERRH 44,061 11,639 27,126 40,910 26,677
Non-controlling interests S - - - (4,702) 844
Profit attributable to owners 2 FHEH AE
of the Company B 44,061 11,639 27,126 45,612 25,833
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Financial Summary BB E

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Non-current assets

Current assets
Current liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current
liabilities

Capital and reserves:
Share capital
Reserves
Non-controlling

interests

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

FRBEE

REBEE
mBAE

MEBEEFH

BEERRPAR

BARGER
AR

G
EBEg da

FREaE

FaMBRAE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFRE AREBTT AREFTT ARBTT AREFR
127,209 107,133 76,486 222,307 535,674
642,273 1226012 1,133,161 346,662 59,353
(181,551) (789,455  (674,744) (49,745) (58,631)
460,722 436,557 458,417 296,917 722
587,931 543,690 534,903 519,224 536,396
1,020,400 1,020,400 1,020,400 1,020,400 1,020,400
(432,469)  (476,710)  (488297)  (515,157)  (560,769)
- - - - 40,429
587,931 543,690 532,103 505,243 500,060
- - 2,800 13,981 33,105
587,931 543,690 534,903 519,224 536,396
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Glossary EA%E

In this report unless the context otherwise requires, the following RARE  BRXEZSEME  UTHAZAS
expression shall have the following respective meanings. LA R o

“2013 Corresponding Period” for the year ended 31 December 2013

[20134F [A] 5 ] HZE2013F12A318IEFE

“2014 Financial Year” for the year ended 31 December 2014
[20145F BN E | HZE2014F 128310 LLFE

“Articles” The Articles of the Company
[ARIERR] RARBAEER

“Board” the board of Directors

[EEg ] ey

“Company” Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited*
[ARAFA] EEARERRNDERAA

“CSRC” China Securities Regulatory Commission
[(PEEEE ] TRESFEEEEEE®

“Director(s)”

[E%)

“Domestic Shares”

the directors of the Company

RABES

domestic shares with a nominal value of RMB1 each in the share capital of the
Company which are subscribed for in RMB

[AER ] RRABIRAFHEREBEBAREITHAER - MARERE
“Group” the Company and its subsidiaries
(A8 E ] RABREKBAR

“Guangzhou Zhongzhan”

Guangzhou Zhongzhan Investment Holdings Company Limited*

[EMAPRE] BN RIREZERBRAF]

“Hong Kong” the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China

(& ] I ARKAMEEBFRITTHR

“H-Shares” overseas listed foreign ordinary share(s) of the Company with a nominal value of
RMB1 each, all of which are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange and
subscribed for and traded in Hong Kong dollars

[HHA% RABRAFEREEARBITTZHEI EHINE EBAL - 2EIHEBRPAER
TARAETREREE

“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

[ EmAR A1) B2 PTRE 7 AR R

“Model Code” Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

[

EHETABERETESFRZNRETA
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Glossary ER %

"PRC"
[ B

“RMB”
[AR¥]
“Share”

[Ff7 ]
“Shareholders”

AR

“Shenzhen Jinma”

[FINE5H ]

“Stock Exchange”
[ Bk 22 P

“Zhongfang Chaozhou”
[

“Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Man

Industrial Park Project”

[FPEBMNEEIXRERRE ]

*  For identification purpose only

the People’s Republic of China
i AR HFE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

FEEEEB AR

H-Share(s) and Domestic Share(s)
HA% & &

holders of the H-Shares and Domestic Shares

HAS K A& B A A

Shenzhen Jinma Innovation Development Company Limited

A FEFHBERERDA]

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EREBARXHMABRAR

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment Development Company Limited*

R ERIMNREREGR AR
a infrastructure construction project in Jing Man Industrial Park, in Chaozhou
RIS R TR E R B R 2 RIE A

* EHREE
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